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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 46™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Limited will be held on Saturday, the 26" September, 2020 at 12.00 Noon at the Registered
Office of the Company at 602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019 to transact the
following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31
March, 2020 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in place of Veena Aggarwal (DIN: 00060415), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint M/s Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:015328N),
Mohali, asthe Statutory Auditors in place of M/s SENSONS.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 141 and 142 of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read
with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and any other provisions applicable(including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force), M/s Charanjit Singh &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:015328N), Mohali be and is hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of Five years commencing from the conclusion of
ensuing 46" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 51 (Fifty-First) Annual General Meeting to
be held in the year 2025, at a remuneration of Rs. 30,000-/ ( Rupees Thirty Thousand only) per annum

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To approve the re-appointment of Shri N.K. Sureka (DIN: 00054929) as the Managing Director
of the Company wef. 01% August, 2020 for a period of five years and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Ordinary Resolution

“ Resolved that pursuant to provisions of section 196, 203 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof), the reappointment of Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (DIN:00054929) as the Managing Director of
the Company w.e.f. 01% August, 2020 for a period of five years , who desired to render honourable
services to the company hence dispensing with his claim to charge any remuneration therefor, as made by
the Board of Directors, be and is hereby considered and approved.”

5. To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors for entering into related party transactions by the Company with effect from 1% April, 2020
upto a maximum amount per annum as specified herein below:
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MAXIMUM VALUE OF CONTRACT/ TRANSACTION (PER ANNUM) WEF 1°" APRIL, 2020.

Zin Crores
Transactions defined u/s 188(1) of the Companies
Act,2013

Name of the related parties and name of | Sale, Selling or | Leasing | Availing or | Others
the Directors or Key Managerial | purchase otherwise | of rendering of any
Personnel who is related, if any | or supply | disposing | property | services ;
alongwith nature of their relationship : of any | of or | of any | Appointment of

goods buying kind any agent for
Sh. N.K. Sureka, Managing Director and | material property purchase or sale
Smt. Veena Agarwal, Director being the of any of goods;
Promoter Directors and/or their relatives kind materials,
are interested as Directors, Shareholders services or
or Partners in the following companies property,
Companies, Trust, Society/Firms/ LLP corporate

Guarantee etc.

COMPANIES
Mauria Udyog Ltd. 20 20 05 100 10
Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd. 10 10 10 10 10
Srinarayan Raj Kumar Merchants Ltd. 02 02 02 02 05
Chakra Exports Pvt. Ltd. 01 01 01 01 01
Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. 02 02 02 02 05
Modgen Fashions Pvt. Ltd. 01 01 01 01 01
Taanz Fashions(India) Pvt. Ltd. 01 01 01 02 10
Subsidiaries/step-down
subsidiaries/joint 01 01 01 01 05
ventures/Trust/Firms/LLPs
Directors/KMPS/Relatives of
directors/ other firms and companies
in which directors have interest as per 5 5 2 2 05
section 2(76) of the Companies Act,
2013

Note: Terms and conditions of transactions to be entered into with the above named parties are subject to
and to be agreed upon and approved from time to time by the Audit Committee/Board of Directors.

Further “Resolved that for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of Directors and/or
any Committee thereof be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and matters as the
Board of Directors and/or Committee thereof may in its absolute discretion consider necessary, proper,

expedient or appropriate.”

By Order of the Board
BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

Sd/-

(RANJANA INDOLIA)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Registered Office:

602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi- 110019

CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047
Date: 01* September, 2020
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING(HEREINAFTER REFERRED AS“THE MEETING”/”AGM”) IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. @ SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it
should be deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on
behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of
the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided for the
purpose, being Saturday, 19% September, 2020 or any proxy appointed by such registered member
may attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
Monday, 21% September, 2020 to Saturday, the 26" September, 2020 (both days inclusive).

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto .

In terms of Notification issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, equity shares of
the Company are under compulsory demats trading by all investors w.e.f. 21% March, 2000.
Members are, therefore, advised to dematerialize their shareholding to avoid inconvenience, in
future. Members can avail the various benefits of dematerialization which include easy liquidity,
ease of trading and transfer, saving in stamp duties and elimination of any possibility of loss of
documents and bad deliveries.

SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized
form with effect from December 5, 2018. In view of the above and to avail various benefits of
dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.

SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
the securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to
submit their PAN to their depository participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are
required to submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect of
directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of the Notice.

All the documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours on all working days upto the date of AGM. The
Register of Directors and Key managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
section 170 of the Companies Act 2013(Act), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in
which directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Act, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address,
contact details and bank account details, in case of change, to their respective depository
participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are requested to update their addresses
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and contact details with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, if there is any
change.

In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules & Circulars made
thereunder as updated from time to time, the Company forwarded soft copies of all the documents
to be sent to the shareholders including the General Meeting notices along with Audited Accounts
and requisite reports thereon to all those members who have registered their e-mail ids with their
respective DPs or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company. Please note that these
documents are also available on the Company’s Website at www.biharijiispat.com. All the
members are requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository
Participants or by writing to the Company at Imgupta@mauria.comquoting their folio number(s)
or their DP/ CLIENT IDs.

Voting Rights: Shareholders holding equity shares shall have one vote per share as shown against
their holding and shareholders.

Voting through electronic means:

a.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements
) Regulations, 2015, a member of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form may exercise his right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
resolution(s) contained in this notice.

b.  The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to enable
them to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e.
the facility of casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting system from a place
other than the venue of a general meeting).

c.  The Company shall also provide facility for voting through Ballot/polling paper which shall
be available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted
their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting

d.  The members who have exercised their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may
also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

e. The Board of Directors have appointed Ms. Jyoti Arya, ACS of M/s Jyoti Arya & Co,
Practicing Company Secretaries having Membership No- A-48050 & COP-17651, New
Delhi as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a
fair and transparent manner.

. The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) in the meeting is
Saturday, 19" September, 2020.

g. Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting
their vote.

h.  The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the
portal shall forthwith be blocked and shall not be available:

COMMENCMENT OF E-VOTING END OF E-VOTING

Wednesday, 23"September, 2020 at 10:00 A.M Friday, 27" September, 2020 at 5:00 P.M.

i.  Any member, who have cast his/her/its vote through remote e-voting, may participate in the
annual general meeting but shall not be allowed to vote at the AGM.

i Persons who have acquired shares and became members of the Company after dispatch of
the Notice of AGM but before the cut-off date of Saturday, 19" September, 2020, may
obtained their user ID and password for e-voting from the Company’s Registrar and share
transfer Agent or CDSL.

k. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
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The voting period begins on Wednesday, 23" September, 2020 at 10:00 A.M and ends on
Friday, 25" September, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date 19" September, 2020, (Record Date) may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
iii) Click on Shareholders module.
iv) Now Enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL.: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company or
Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
https://www.cdslindia.com from Login - Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you
successfully log-in to CDSL’'s EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and
proceed directly to cast your vote electronically
v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use sequence number sent by Company/RTA or

contact Company/RTA.
Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded
Details in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
OR Date of Birth e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter
(DOB) the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned

in instruction (iv).

viii)
iX)

Xi)
Xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED on which you
choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.
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xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

xix) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

¢ Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
¢ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
o After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.
e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
biharujiispat@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may
refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com, under help  section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738 ) or Mr.
Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower
Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call
on 022-23058542/43.

xX) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

If any member has any problem/ query regarding e-voting then he may contact the below person:

Name : Puneet Mittal,
Designation General Manager
Address : M/s BEETAL Financial & Computers Services Pvt. Ltd.

BEETAL HOUSE, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping centre
Near Dada Harsukh DassMandir, New delhi-110 062

E-mail id : beetalrta@gmail.com

Phone No. : 011-29961281(6 Lines)
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The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after Friday, 25th September,
2020 (After 05:00 pm).

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the
paid up equity share capital of the Company as on cut off date i.e Saturday, 19" September,
2020.

The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the
resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting, with the assistance of scrutinizer, by
use of ballot/polling for all those members who are present at the general meeting but have
not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer immediately after conclusion of voting by eligible members at AGM
(through polling paper) shall, first count the votes cast at the Meeting, thereafter unblock the
votes cast through remote e-voting, in presence of at least two (2) witness not in the
employment of the Company. Thereafter, the scrutinizer shall prepare consolidated report
and forward it to the Chairman of the Company, or any other director so authorized, who
shall counter sign the same and declare the result within 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM.
The result of AGM shall be declared by intimating to the stock exchanges and by placing on
the website of the Company and Agency. Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the
resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting. i.e., Saturday, the 26"
of September, 2020.

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or at the
venue of AGM through polling paper. If a Member casts his/her vote by both modes, then
voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail and the voting through polling paper shall
be treated as invalid.

The result declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’s Report shall immediately be placed on the
Company’s web-site  www.biharijiispat.com and on the web-site of CDSL
www.evotingindia.com and communicated to the BSE Ltd. and CSE Ltd., where the shares
of the company are listed.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”), attached to the Notice dated 01*
September, 2020 convening the 46™ Annual General Meeting)

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 3

The Members of the Company at the 43" Annual General Meeting (‘AGM”) held on 12" September,
2017 had approved the appointment of M/s SENSONS, Chartered Accountants,(FRN: 002817N),
Faridabad as the Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of the said
AGM. M/s SENSONS has tendered their resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the Company vide their
letter dt. 11™ August, 2020. The present remuneration of M/s SENSONS for conducting the audit for
financial year 2019-20, as approved by the Members, is Rs.30,000 (Rupees Thousand only) plus goods
and service tax as applicable, and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred.

Reason for Resignation: Due to pre-occupation in other professional assignments, M/s SENSONS are not
in a position to devote further time to the affairs of the company.

The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’), on recommendation of the Audit Committee (‘the
Committee’), recommended for the approval of the Members, the appointment of M/s  Charanjit Singh
& Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:015328N), Mohali as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of ensuing 45" AGM till the conclusion of
the 50" AGM to be held in the year 2025. On recommendation of the Committee, the Board also
recommended for the approval of the Members, the remuneration of Rupees 30,000/- (Thirty-thousand)
only plus goods and service tax as applicable.

The Committee considered various parameters like capability to serve in a diverse and complex business
landscape, audit experience in the Company’s operating segments, exposure to non-banking financial
company, market standing of the firm, clientele served, technical knowledge etc., and found M/s
Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:015328N), Mohali to be well suited
to handle the scale, diversity and complexity associated with the audit of the financial statements of the
Company.

M/s M/s Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:015328N), Mohali have
given their consent to act as the Auditors of the Company and have confirmed the said appointment, if
made, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 of the Act.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, is interested in
this Resolution.

The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution under reference for the approval of shareholders.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

Item No.4
Ordinary Resolution:

The Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of section 196 and 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) & Rules made thereunder, and the Articles of Association of the
Company, appointed Shri N. K Sureka (DIN: 00054929) the Managing Director of the Company with
effect from 01% of August, 2020 for a period of five years who desired to render honourable services to
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the company hence dispensing with his claim to charge any remuneration therefor, subject to the approval
of the shareholders in their forthcoming general meeting.

Nature of expertise in specific functional area- Shri N.K. Sureka has over 26 years of rich experience in
Finance & Works apart from excellence in overall management. He is acting as Managing director of his
company wef 01-10-2003.

Further details of Shri N.K. Sureka have been provided in the Annexure attached to this notice.

The Board of Directors considers that that in view of the background and experience of Shri N.K. Sureka
it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint him as the Managing Director of the Company.

Except Shri N.K. Sureka since the resolution relates to him, no other director or Key managerial
personnel or their relatives is interested or concerned in the proposed special resolution no. 4 referred to
above.

The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution under reference for the approval of shareholders.

Item No.5

Ordinary Resolution:

In the light of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your company seeks to
obtain overall consent of the shareholder with monetary annual limits that the Board of Directors may
enter into with its Related Parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) from time to time for the
financial year 2020-21 and beyond depending upon the business exigencies as it would be in compliance
of and consistent with the requirement of obtaining prior approvals of the shareholders for each and
every Related Party transactions.

All prescribed disclosures as required to be given under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Meeting of the Board and the Powers) Rules, 2014 are given in Resolution no. 02 under
Special Business of the Notice in the tabular format for the kind perusal of the members.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to the second proviso of section 188(1) of Companies Act,
2013, no member of the company shall vote on such special resolution to approve any contract or
arrangement which may be entered into by the company, if such member is a related party.

The Board of Directors of your company has approved this item in the Board Meeting held on 01%
September 2020 and recommends the Resolution as set out in the Notice for the approval of members of
the Company as a Special Resolution.

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, no other
Director is concerned or interested in the Resolution.

By Order of the Board
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited

Sd/-

(Ranjana Indolia)

Company Secretary

Registered Office:

602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,
New Delhi- 110019

CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047
Date: 01 September 2020
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PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI

Annexure

(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD -2

ISSUED BY THE

INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF

INDIA (ICSI)

INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTOR PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED/ RE-APPOINTED

IS FURNISHED AS BELOW:

Name of Directors

Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka

Sm. Veena Aggarwal

DIN 00054929 00060415

Date of Birth 16-09-1973 21/10/1959

Date of First Appointment 01-10-2003 13/06/2014
Designation Managing Director Director
Qualification Graduate Higher Secondary

Expertise in specific functional
area

He is an industrialist having 26
years experience in steel
industry. Having reach experience
of overl6 years in running &
managing this company (NBFC) as
MD.

She is in business having 37 years’
experience in the area of general
finance and investment.

Relation with other Directors

Not Related to any Directors of
the company.

Not Related to any other Directors of
the company

List of other public companies
in which directorship
held(including foreign
Companies)

-Mauria Udyog Limited.

-Bihariji Fancy Fibres &
Fabrics Ltd.

1. Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants
Ltd.
2.JST Engineering Services Ltd.

Chairman/ Member of the
Committee of Board of
Directors of public Companies

Mauria Udyoq Ltd.

-Audit Committee (Member)
-CSR Committee(Member)

Bihariji Ispat Udyoqg Ltd.

Audit Committee

-Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants
Ltd.

-Audit Committee

- Nomination & Remuneration
Committee (Member)

- Stakeholders Relationship
Committee(Member)

Bihariji Ispat Udyog L td.

- Nomination & Remuneration
Committee (Member)

- Stakeholders Relationship
Committee(Member)

Shareholding in the Company

1,88,250 Equity shares of Rs.
10/-each as on 31.03.2020

Nil
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS:

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 46" Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the
company for the year ended 31% March, 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The Financial Results for the year ended 31% March, 2020 are as under:-

Rs. in Lacs
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Gross Sales and Other Income 780.13 860.73
Gross Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation & Taxes (84.10) 336.28
Less: Finance Cost 71.09 80.78
Less : Depreciation 5.78 6.08
Profit before Tax (160.97) 249.43
Exceptional/Extra Ordinary items - -
Tax Expense: - -
Current Tax
MAT Credit Entitlement for current year - (73.54)
Deferred Tax 7.01 (0.59)
Profit after Tax (153.96) 175.30
Other Comprehensive Income 1.40 198.75
Less: Tax on other Comprehensive Income (0.39) (55.29)
Total Comprehensive Income (152.95) 318.76
Earning per equity shares (Basic & Diluted) (2.55) 5.31

PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

For the financial year under review the company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 152,94,976/- as against net profit
Rs 3,18,75,623/- in previous year. Performance of the company is mainly affected because of loss in business
activities.

TRANSITION TO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020, in accordance with IndAS
for the first time. The Company has adopted Ind AS notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from April 1, 2019 and the effective date of
transition is April 1, 2018.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

Your directors are optimistic of better performance in turnover and profits during 2020-21 compared to previous
year.

DIVIDEND & RESERVES:

In view of the losses, no dividend is recommended for the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity share capital as on 31* March 2020 was 600.00 Lacs. There was no public issue, rights issue,

bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting
rights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock options.
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FIXED DEPOSITS:

The company has not accepted any deposits from public and is not, therefore, required to furnish information in
respect of outstanding Deposits as per Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The details of the Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

A detailed report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2019-20, transactions being in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length have been reported and annexed hereto in this report in the prescribed
Form AOC-2 read with note no.22 (11) of the Financial Statements.

The terms & conditions of the transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company and there is no
transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such related parties, wherever outstanding, are not
overdue.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

Eleven Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 and the gap between two
Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings. During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the
performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

The dates on which Board meetings were held are as follows:-

SI No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 15.04.2019 04 03
2 29.05.2019 04 04
3 02.08.2019 04 02
4 04.09.2019 04 03
5 12.09.2019 04 04
6 11.10.2019 04 03
7 13.11.2019 04 03
8 10.01.2020 04 03
9 05.02.2020 04 02

10. 13.02.2020 04 04
11 27.02.2020 04 03

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Act”) and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) under Regulation
17(10) of Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015. The performance of the Board
was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, etc. The
performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on
the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The
Board reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of
the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also
evaluated on the key aspects of his role.
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FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and operations and
provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Disclosure pursuant to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule,
2014 has been made in the prescribed Format and forms part of the Directors’ Report as an Annexure .

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In terms of requirements under Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013 and the Listing Regulations, 2015, a
separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 13/02/2020.

The Independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-

o Performance of non independent Directors and board as a whole.

o Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
Directors and non-executive Directors.

o Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:

Your Directors take an immense pleasure in informing you that with effect from May 19, 2015, the Equity
shares of your company (bearing ISIN: INEO73F01018) got listed and admitted to dealings on the Capital
Market Segment of Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (Formerly known as MCX Stock Exchange
Limited).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate
Governance with a view to:-

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management and
high standard of business ethics: and
- Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of their knowledge
and ability, confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures;

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period,;

iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
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V. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;
Vi, they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the
reviews performed by management and the relevant Board committees, including the audit committee, the board
is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial
year 2019-20.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/ DECLARATION ON INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“ Act), all Independent directors have

submitted declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Regulations, 2015.
Smt. Veena Agarwal retires by rotation and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment.

During the year the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the Company.

As on March 31, 2020, the composition of Board of Directors/KMP was as follows:

S.No. Name Designation
1 Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka Managing Director (Executive-Promoter)
2 Mrs. Veena Aggarwal Director (Non-Executive-Promoter)
3 Mr. Dheeraj Arora Director (Non-Executive Independent)
4 Mr. Rannveer Singh Rishi Director (Non-Executive Independent)
5 Mr. Ram Kishan Sharma CFO
6 Mrs. Ranjana Indolia Company Secretary

Shri N.K. Sureka has been re-appointed by the Board of Directors as the Managing Director of the Company who
would be liable to retire by rotation with effect from 01 August 2020, for a fresh period of Five years upto July
31, 2025 and who has desired to render honourable services to the company hence dispensing with his claim to
charge any remuneration. Keeping in view the vast experience and the contributions to the Board, the Board of
Directors have recommended for the re-appointment of Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka as the Managing Director of
the Company liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka is not related to any other directors and disclosures required pursuant to regulation
36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 about the director
proposed to be re- appointed/ appointed is annexed to Notice.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3)
of the Act has been disclosed under the heading Nomination and Remuneration Committee/Policy below:

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The details of committees of directors, their constitution , number of meetings held during 2019-20 and members
present and attended those meetings are given under corporate governance section attached herewith.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy and the Audit Committee of the
Company reviews the same periodically. The Company recognizes that risk is an integral and unavoidable
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component of business and hence is committed to managing the risk in a proactive and effective manner. The
Company’s Management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct and behaviors
together form the Risk Management System of the Company and are managed accordingly.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in order to provide
a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The Vigil (Whistle Blower)
Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

During the year 2019-2020, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee.
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace for all its women employees. To
ensure that every woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as mandated under “The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013” the Company has in
place a formal policy for prevention of sexual harassment of its women employees.

During the year 2019-2020, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment and
hence no complaint is pending as on 31-03-2020 for redressal.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT

Significant material orders passed by regulators : Hon’ble Supreme Court of India, vide its order dt 14.10.2019 in the case of
Bikram Chatterji & Ors (Petitioner's) vs Union Of India & Ors. (Respondent) has dealt with Financial transaction of
Amrapali Group of Companies with various companies including Sureka Group of Companies, has ordered Mg. Director &
Father & brother of the Mg. Director to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores in the Registry of the Court on or before 30.11.2019.
Since the amount has not been deposited only the details of Properties have been submitted , the case is still pending before
Hon'ble, Supreme Court of India. However, a specific liability of Rs. 7.22 Crores have been determined against the company
by the Forensic Auditors and confirmed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, provisions of which has not been made in
the Books of accounts for the year ended 31.03. 2020.

Impact of Covid-19: A nation-wide lockdown was declared by the Government of India wef March 24, 2020
due to out-break of Covid-19 pandemic, which was extended in phases upto May 31, 2020. This pandemic has
resulted in significant decrease in economic activities across all the sectors including that of our company. The
Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the COVID- 19 pandemic on the carrying
value of property, plant and equipment, inventories, receivables and other assets. In developing the assumptions
relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statement has used internal and external sources of
information and concluded that no adjustments are required to the financial results. Given the dynamic nature of
pandemic the Company will continue to monitor the developing scenario for any material changes.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has identified all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial statements, as part of
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs are designed for all critical processes wherein financial
transactions are undertaken. The SOPs cover the standard processes, risks, key controls and each process is
identified to a process owner. The financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management
ongoing monitoring and review process and independently by the Internal Audit. In our view the Internal
Financial Controls, effecting the financial statements are adequate and are operating effectively.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY':

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly. The internal control is exercised through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is
supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by in house trained personnel. The audit
observations and corrective action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee to ensure
effectiveness of the internal control system. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other
records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of
persons. Apart from the above the company has engaged M/s M.P.Chand & Co, Chartered Accountants,
Faridabad to conduct Internal Audit during the year 2019-20.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:

A Public Limited Company in the name of Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited was got incorporated on
19.01.1974 with registration certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi and Haryana vide
Registration Certificate No. 7047 of 1973-74 with seven subscribers to the Memorandum of Association with the
object of finance and trading business. The Certificate of commencement of business was also granted by ROC
to the company on the same day. Subsequently, the fresh Certificate of Incorporation was obtained by the
company on 20.02.1986 changing the name of the company from Bihariji Finance and Traders Limited to
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited with the object of taking up the business of iron & steel products apart from
continuing with the finance business since the company was having in its main objects the business of financing
industrial enterprises.

On the amendment in the Reserve Bank of India Act relating to the Non-banking Financial Companies according
to which all the non-banking financial companies were required to be got registered with the Reserve Bank of
India and accordingly the company was registered on 10.03.1998.

It is a cash rich company and has earned substantial profits during the last three years. The management is
hopeful that the real estate business will increase its profits substantially in addition to the company’s earnings
from its investment activity and its bottom line projects.

RISKS & CONCERNS:

At Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited, all key functions and divisions are independently responsible to monitor risk
associated within their respective areas of operation such as financing and dealing in the sale/purchase of
securities of other body corporate. Since the trading of securities is governed by the fluctuating trend of the
market of securities listed on Stock Exchange not only of the country but also of abroad as well as the
government policies from time to time, profitability of the company is very much volatile.

Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the mitigation plans
of the company:

Key Risk Impact on the Company Mitigation Plans
Interest Rate-risk. Any increase in interest rate can | Dependence on debt is minimum and we
affect the finance cost. have sufficient funds with Banks to
settle the entire debt in case need arises.
Compliance risk. Any default can attract heavy | By regularly monitoring and reviewing
penal provisions. of changes in the regulatory framework

and timely compliance thereof.
Fluctuations in the values of | Profitability of the company is | By diversifying the portfolio so as to
Securities listed on Stock | dependent on fluctuating trend of | minimize  the impact of wide
Exchanges the market of securities listed on | fluctuations in market prices of
Stock Exchange. securities.
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External environment remains uncertain and challenging. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe
and in India and consequential nationwide lock down since March 24, 2020, has caused a significant decline and
volatility in the global as well as Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. The industry
growth is subdued for FY 2019-20 and to be negatively impacted in first half of FY 2020-21 due to effect of the
lock down imposed due to COVID — 19.The recovery of the underlying economy will be slow, and it will take
around few quarters for normalcy to come back across sectors.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Audit Committee has proposed the appointment of M/s
Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:15328N), Mohali as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company subject to approval of shareholders of the Company in the ensuing 46" Annual General Meeting
of the Company, on resignation of current statutory auditors M/s SENSONS, Chartered Accountants, Faridabad
who have tendered their resignation-letter dated 11™ August, 2020 to the Company before the completion of their term
of audit-period of five years due to paucity of time.

For the reporting period 2019-2020. M/s. SENSONS, Chartered Accountants, Faridabad with Firm Registration
Number 002817N is the auditor of the Company.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

Auditors’ observations in their Report are explained in various notes to the accounts and, therefore, do not call
for any further comments.

The statutory audit report for the year 2019-20 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
or disclaimer made by statutory auditor.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

The Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with section 204 of the Act have appointed Ms. Jyoti
Arya, Practicing Company Secretary (M. No.-A48050/ COP-17651) of M/s. Jyoti Arya & Associates, Company
Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for the FY 2019-20. The
Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2019-20 is placed as annexure to this report

No adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO:

Information required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies(Accounts) Rules,
2014, with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings/outgo :

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY::

Measures taken, additional investments and impact on reduction of energy consumption
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy. Nil

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to Technology Absorption NA

(i) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation & (ii) Benefits derived
as a result of the above efforts & (iii) Technology Imported during the last three years.

Following steps have been taken for enhancing productivity and quality improvements, resulting in enhanced
safety and environmental protection measures and conservation of energy:- NA

1. Expenditure on R&D: -NA-
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( A) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

(Rs. in Lacs)
2019 — 2020 | 2018-2019
a) F.O.B. Value of Exports Nil Nil
b) Earning in foreign exchange Nil Nil
C) Foreign Exchange out go — Travelling Nil Nil

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As there has been no employee during the year under review who was paid remuneration of Rs. 60.00
Lakh per annum or more, if employed throughout the year or Rs. 5.00 Lakh per month and more, if employed
for the part of the year, and also there has been no employee in receipt of remuneration during the year, at a rate
which in aggregate is in excess of that drawn by the Managing director or Whole-time director and therefore the
information as required Under Section 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 is not called for.

GENERAL.:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no
transactions on these items during the year under review:

a) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and
except ESOS referred to in this Report.

c) As there is no subsidiary neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Director of the Company
receive any remuneration or commission from its subsidiaries.

d) During the year under review, neither any fraud of any kind on or by the Company has been noticed by
the Board of Directors of the Company nor reported by the Auditors of the Company. The Company has
an internal financial control system, commensurate to the size of the business, in place.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to express their gratitude to the Banks, Employees as well as Customers for their timely help
in smooth functioning of your Company. Your Directors also extend their thanks to all the Shareholders of the
Company for their trust and confidence in the Board of Directors of the Company.

Registered Office: By order of the Board of Directors

602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, FOR BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
New Delhi-110019

(CIN:L27109DL1974PLC007047)

Date: September 01, 2020

SD/- SD/-
Navneet Kumar Sureka Veena Aggarwal
(Managing Director) (Director)

DIN: 00054929 DIN: 00060415



BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors and Management believe in adopting and practicing principles of good Corporate
Governance witha view to :-

- Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent
financial management and high standard of business ethics: and
- Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and
transactions of the Company
2. Board of Directors

(i) Composition :-

The Board of Directors comprised of Four Directors as under:-

Promoter Group

Name of Director Brief Particulars Category

1.Shri N.K. Sureka He is an Industrialist having 27 years’ experience in | Executive
the Steel Industry. He joined the Board as promoter
director wef 1st October, 2003 and was appointed as
an Honorary Managing Director wef. 1% October,
2003

2. Smt. Veena Agarwal | She is in business having 37 years’ experience in the | Non-Executive
area of general finance and investment. She joined the
Board as promoter director wef. 13" June, 2014.

Independent

3. Shri Dheeraj Arora He is in Business having 23 years’ experience in Non-executive
Construction Industry. He joined the Board as an
independent director wef. 13" June, 2014.

4. Shri Rannveer Singh | He is in business having experience of around 06 years in Non-executive
Rishi the field of steel industry. He joined the Board as an
independent director wef 25" February, 2019

2 (if) Board Meetings and attendance

Eleven Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020 and the gap between two
Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty days. The necessary quorum was present for all the
meetings. During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the
performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

The details of dates on which Board meetings were held during the year 2019-20 are given under Directors
Report:-



2. (iii) Attendance of each Director at the Board meetings and last Annual General Meeting
(AGM) and the number of Companies and committees where he is Director/Member:

S Name of Director Category of Number of | Attendance at | Number of Number of
No. Directorship Board the Last Directorships | committee
Meetings AGM held in other public | positions held in
Attended on Co. other
29.09.2018 Companies(Audit/
Stakeholder
Committees)
1 Shri N.K. Sureka Executive 11 Yes 2 1
2 Smt. Veena Aggarwal Non-Executive 03 No 1 2
3 Shri. Dheeraj Arora Non-Executive 11 Yes 1 3
4 Sr_‘” _Rannveer Singh Non-Executive 9 No 4 6
Rishi
Other Directorships
S Name of the Director Names of the Public Companies where | Category of directorship
No. the person is a director
1 Shri N.K. Sureka Mauria Udyog Ltd. Promoter Director-Executive
Bihariji Fancy Fibres & Fabrics Ltd. Promoter Director-Executive
2 Smt. Veena Aggarwal Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd. Promoter Director-Non- Executive
3 Shri. Dheeraj Arora Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd. Independent-Non-Executive
4 Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi 1. Mauria Udyog Ltd. Independent-Non-Executive

2.Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.

Independent-Non-Executive

3.Quality Synthetic Industries Ltd.

Independent-Non-Executive

4.Sri Narayan Rajkumar Merchants Ltd.

Independent-Non-Executive

> Chart setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors:-

Core skills/expertise/ competencies identified by the board of directors

as

function effectively

required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to

Those actually available with
the board

1.
2.

3.
4.
5

~

Ability to understand Financial Markets

Ability to understand Regulatory/Statutory framework applicable to the
Company

Quick decision making

Understanding of Company’s business

Experience in developing policies and processes relating to corporate
governance

Leaderships skills for guiding the management team

Ability to formulate long term and short term business strategies

Ability to understand Financial Statements

As per the Board, all these
skills/expertise/ competencies are
available with the Board

» Confirmation by the Board regarding Independent Directors




The Board of Directors do hereby confirm that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the
conditions specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are
independent of the management

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013( here-in-after known the “Act” ). This committee presently consisted of three directors, viz.

1. Shri Dheeraj Arora, (Non-Executive Independent)-Chairman
2. Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (Executive Director)-Member and
3. Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi (Non-Executive Independent)-Member

Q) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Act.

(ii)  The Audit Committee had Six Meetings during the financial year 2019-20 ended on 31% March, 2020 as
per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said meetings, are as under:-

Attendance of Directors at the Audit Committee Meetings held during the financial year 2019-20:-

Name of Director Date of Meetings

15.04.2019 | 29.05.2019 | 04.09.2019 | 12.09.2019 | 13.11.2019 | 13.02.2020
Shri Dheeraj Arora Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shri N.K. Sureka Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
**Shri Rannveer Singh | NA NA NA NA NA NA
Rishi

5. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Your directors have constituted the Nomination And Remuneration Committee (“ NRC”) presently comprising of
Shri Dheeraj Arora (Non-Executive Independent) as Chairman, Smt. Veena Aggarwal (Non-Executive Non-
Independent) and Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi (Non-Executive Independent) as members.

The said committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending to the Board a
policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; formulation
of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board, devising a policy on Board diversity and
identifying persons who are qualified to become directors in accordance with the criteria laid down and to
recommend to the board their appointment and removal.

As there was no change in directors and key managerial personnel during the year 2019-2020, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee did not meet.

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Act, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy which provides guidance on:
Selection Criteria for Directors:

The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as a Director on the Board of the
Company:



Skills and Experience: The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience in one or more fields of
technical operations, finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, public administrative services,
corporate governance, or any other discipline related to the Company’s business.

Age Limit: The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not have attained
the age of seventy (70) years.

Conflict of Interest: The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and should not
have any conflict of interest with the Company.

Directorship: The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not exceed the number
prescribed under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements.

Independence: The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any direct or
indirect material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements imposed under the
Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements

Selection Criteria for Senior Management:

As per policy, Senior Management for the purpose of this policy shall mean employees hired at the level of
Divisional Heads and Corporate Functional Heads or equivalent positions. The policy provides that the candidate
should have appropriate qualifications, skills and experience for discharging the role. The qualifications, skills
and experience of each such position shall be defined in the job description, which will be maintained by the HR
function.

Remuneration for Directors, KMP and other Employees:
The policy provides that the remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees shall be based on the following
key principles:

e Pay for performance: Remuneration of Executive Directors, KMP and other employees is dependent on
short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goal. The
remuneration of Non-Executive Directors shall be decided by the Board based on the profits of the
Company and industry benchmarks.

« Balanced rewards to create sustainable value: The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the Directors and employees of the Company and encourage
behavior that is aligned to sustainable value creation.

» Competitive compensation: Total target compensation and benefits are comparable to peer companies in
the manufacturing industry and commensurate to the qualifications and experience of the concerned
individual.

* Business Ethics: Strong governance processes and stringent risk management policies are adhered to, in
order to safeguard our stakeholders’ interest.

Performance Evaluation:

The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the Chairman to initiate
the performance evaluation process in the months of January-March every year. The performance
evaluation is conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process highlights are as
under:

a) Board: Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the
self-evaluation forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman
discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at the
Board Meeting



b)

d)

Committees: Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback with
the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and
later with the entire Board at the Board Meeting.

Chairman and Executive Directors: Each Board member completes thepeer evaluation form.
Independent Directors discuss the peer evaluation forms ina separate meeting and share their feedback
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually to the concerned Directors.

Independent Directors: Each Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback
with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback individually o the concerned Directors.

Remuneration to Directors:
Sitting fees of Rs.250/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of the directors, who are not paid any
remuneration. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive Directors.

Since Shri N. K. Sureka opted to be an honorary Managing Director of the company, no remuneration in the
capacity as Managing Director was paid to him during the financial year 2019-20 ended on 31st March, 2020.

Sitting fees paid to Directors for meetings of the Board/Committee during 2019-20:-

Rs.
Shri N.K. Sureka 2750/-
Smt. Veena Aggarwal 750/-
Shri. Dheeraj Arora 2750/-
Smt. Jaspreet Arora 2250/-
Total 8500/-

Service contracts, notice period, severance fees.- N.A.
Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive directors. - Nil

4. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Your directors have re-constituted the existing Shareholders’ Grievance Committee by broadening the scope to
include all security holders and their grievance- redressal as part of the new mandatory Committee to be called
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprising of Shri Dheeraj Arora as Chairman and Smt. Veena Aggarwal
and Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi. The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (“SRC”) shall consider and resolve
the grievances of security holders of the company.

During the year 2019-2020, Stakeholders Committee met four-times and provided status updates to the Board of
directors of the company:-

Attendance of Directors at the SRC Meetings held during the financial year 2019-20:-

Name of Director Date of Meetings

29.05.2019 04.09.2019 07.10.2019 10.01.2020
Shri Dheeraj Arora Yes Yes Yes Yes
Smt. Veena Aggarwal Yes Yes No No
Shri Rannveer Singh Rishi Yes No Yes Yes

Status of Share-transfer/ Shareholder’s complaint during the year 2019-20:




Number of pending transfers Nil

Number of Shareholders’
Complaints received Nil

Number of Complaints

Not solved. Nil

6. Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel

In compliance to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has laid down a code of
conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and all Board Members and Senior
Managerial Personnel have affirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 31st March, 2015 and a declaration to
that effect duly signed by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report.

7. Details of Prospectus & letter of offer

No Prospectus & letter of offer for issuances and related filings were made to the stock exchange where it is
listed.

8. General Body Meetings

Details of Location and time of holding of last three AGMs

AGM for Venue Date Time Special Resolution Passed
the
financial
year
2016-2017 602, Chiranjiv 12-09-2017 | 3:00 P.M. 1) To Approval the appointment of Smt.
43" AGM Tower,43, Nehru Jaspreet Kaur (DIN:06959857) as a Non-
Place Executive Independent Director.
New Delhi-110019. 2.) Approval for entering into Related Party
Transactions u/s 188 of the Act.
2017-2018 602, Chiranjiv 29-09-2018 | 12:00 Noon | 1) To Approval the appointment of Sh.
44 AGM Tower,43, Nehru Dheeraj Arora (DIN: 06897134) as a Non-
Place Executive Independent Director.
New Delhi-110019.
2018-2019 602, Chiranjiv 28-09-2019 | 12:00 Noon | None
45" AGM Tower,43, Nehru
Place

New Delhi-110019

As per the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the shareholders were given the option to
vote on all resolutions through electronic means, and by means of poll at the AGM. Mrs. Rachna Mittal, ACS,
M.No.-A29072,COP-16042, of RACHNA MITTAL AND ASSOCIATES Company Secretaries, in practice at
Faridabad was appointed as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner at 44" & 45" AGMs. Whereas for the 43 AGM, M/s SENSONS, Chartered
Accountants in Practice (FRN:002817N) was the Scrutinizer for the aforesaid purpose.

Postal ballot in last 3 years



There was no resolution required to be passed through Postal Ballot during the last three years

Details of special resolution proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot and procedure for
Postal Ballot:

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, there is no Resolution required to be conducted through Postal Ballot.
However with amendment in section 110 of the Companies Act 2013 any item of business required to be
transacted through postal ballot may be transacted at general meetings which are required to provide the facility to
members to vote by electronic means under section 108 in the manner provided in that section.

10 Disclosure
(a) Materially Significant related party transactions

During the period, no transaction of material nature, had been entered into by the Company with the
management or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years.

There was no instance of penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
statutory authority as well as non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets during the last three
years.

11. Means of Communication

The quarterly and yearly results are published in English in widely circulating
“Money Makers” and in Hindi in “Maha Laxmi” from Delhi & Haryana.

12. General Shareholder information

46" AGM to be held on Tuesday, the

29th September, 2020 at 10.30 A.M. at 602,
Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New
Delhi-110019

AGM : Date, time and venue

e Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Results for quarter ending June 30, 2020
declared on

Results for quarter ending September 30,2014
Results for quarter ending December 31, 2014
Audited Results for the entire Financial Year

ending March 31, 2015

Date of Book closure

Stock Code/Symbol —

29™ August, 2014

14" November, 2014

14" February, 2015

30" May, 2015

Friday, the 25th September, 2015
to Tuesday, the 29th August,2015
(both days inclusive)

BIUL on Metropolitan Sock Exchange(MSEI)



Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL.

High/low of market price of the Company’
shares traded on the Stock Exchange during
the financial year ended 31st March, 2015

Registrar & Transfer Agents

Share Transfer System

INEO73F01018

The shares have not been traded
during the financial year 2019-20

The last quoted price was of Rs.24/-

per share as per transactions on Delhi
Stock Exchange held on 28-08-2001.
Since the Delhi Stock Exchange was not
conducting any trading of securities of its
listed companies, the securities of the
Company were traded the Guwahati Stock
Exchange during the financial 2002-03

@ Rs.3.50 per share per the transactions
on 10-02-2003.

M/s. Beetal Financial & Computer
Services (P) Ltd., BEETAL
HOUSE,99, Madangir, Behind
Local Shopping Centre, Near
Dada Harsukh Dass Mandir,

New Delhi — 110062

Phone No. 29961281 (6 Lines)
Fax No. 29961284

All the transfers received are processed
by the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent. Share Transfers are registered
and returned within maximum of 15
days from the date of lodgment if
documents are complete in all respect.
In case the shares are transferred
through Demat mode, the procedure is
adopted as stated in Depositories Act,
1996.

e Share holding pattern as on 31-03-2020

Category

No. of Shares Percentage

Promoters

Persons acting in concert
Mutual Funds and UTI
Banks, Financial Institution &
Insurance Companies.

FII’s

Corporate Bodies

Indian Public

NRIs/ OCBs

Total

55.47

60,00,000 100.00




e Distribution of shareholding as on 31 March, 2020.

SHARE HOLDING OF NOMINAL  NUMBER OF % TO NO OF SHARES AMOUNTINRS % TO
VALUE OF RS. 10 SHAREHOLDERS TOTAL TOTAL
UP TO 5000 158 78.21 790 7900.00 0.0132

5001 TO 10000 1 0.49 1000 10000.00 0.0167
10001 TO 20000 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0000
20001 TO 30000 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0000
30001 TO 40000 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0000
40001 TO 50000 1 0.49 5000 50000.00 0.0833
50001 TO 100000 3 1.48 26000 260000.00 0.4333
100001 AND ABOVE 39 19.30 5967210 59672100.00 99.4535
TOTAL--->>> 202 100.00 6000000 60000000.00 100.0000

e Details of Compliance With Mandatory Requirements Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: The
Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations including
compliances mentioned in Part A to Part D of Schedule I1.

e Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Information in this regard is nil as no funds were raised

through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)
during the year under review.

e A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of

companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority —Certificate
Obtained & Attached herewith.

e Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding
compliance of conditions of corporate governance —Certificate obtained & Attached herewith

(e) Total Fees For All Services Paid By The Listed Entity And Its Subsidiaries, On A Consolidated Basis, To
The Statutory Auditor And All Entities In The Network Firm/Network Entity Of Which The Statutory

Auditor Is A Part -

The required information relating to Fees paid to the Auditors for the Financial Year 2019-20 is given as under:-

Name of the Company Fees paid for Audit Fees paid for other services
(Including Tax Audit) (Rs.) |(Rs.)
Bihariji Ispat Udyog Ltd. 30,000 NA

Fees paid to the all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part



Name of the Company Fees paid for Audit Fees paid for other services

NA NA NA

(f) Disclosures In Relation To The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And
Redressal) Act, 2013:-

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL
b. Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year - NIL
c.  Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year — NIL

13. Declaration of Managing Director

The Code of Conduct for the Directors and the Senior Managerial Personnel was adopted by the Board of
Directors. All the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed that they have complied with
the code of conduct during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020.

SD/-
N. K. Sureka
Managing Director
DIN- 00054929
Place : New Delhi
Date : 01 September, 2020



FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

L..REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN L27109DL1974PLC007047

2 |Registration Date 19/01/1974

3 [Name of the Company BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Limited Company

5 [Address of the Registered office & contact details 602, CHIRANJIV TOWER, 43, NEHRU PLACE, NEW DELHI DL 110019 IN

6 |Whether listed company Yes

7 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Mr. Puneet Mittal, General Manager,

Agent, if any. Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, Behind Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada
Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi-110062.

|Il.nn PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the Product/service | % to total turnover of the
company
1 TRADING OF SHARES & SECURITIES 67120 96%

ILoooo

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: NIL

SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of Applicable
shares Section
held
1 NA NA NIL NIL
|IV.mn SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders [As on 31-March-2019] [As on 31-March-2020] during the
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 1,983,260 - 1,983,260 33.05%| 1,983,260 - 1,983,260 33.05% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. 1,225,950 1,225,950 20.43%( 1,225,950 119,100 1,345,050 22.42% 1.98%
€) Banks / Fl - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) 3,209,210 - 3,209,210 53.49%| 3,209,210 119,100 3,328,310 55.47% 1.98%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
c) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
d) Any other - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) 3,209,210 - 3,209,210 53.49%| 3,209,210 119,100 3,328,310 55.47% 1.98%
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%




b) Banks / Fl - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
c) Central Govt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govi(s) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital Funds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
f) Insurance Companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flls 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
i) Overseas 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders 15,000 21,385 36,385 0.61% 15,000 16,785 31,785 0.53%| -0.08%
holding nominal share

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual 806,400 | 1,948,000 2,754,400 45.91% 806,400 1,833,500 2,639,900 44.00%| -1.90%
shareholders holding

nominal share capital in

excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify) - 5 0.00% 5 5 0.00% 0.00%
Non Resident Indians - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas Corporate 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies

Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - DR - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- 821,400 | 1,969,385 | 2,790,790 46.51% 821,400 1,850,290 2,671,690 44.53% -1.98%
Total Public (B) 821,400 | 1,969,385 2,790,790 46.51% 821,400 1,850,290 2,671,690 44.53% -1.98%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs &

ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 4,030,610 | 1,969,385 | 6,000,000 100.00%| 4,030,610 1,969,390 6,000,000 100.00% 0.00%

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding
No. of Shares| % of total | % of Shares | No. of Shares | % oftotal [ % of Shares | during the
Shares of the| Pledged/ Shares of the | Pledged/ year
company | encumbered company encumbered

to total to total

shares shares
1 Akhil Kumar Sureka 206717 3.45% 0 206717 3.45% 0 0.00%
2 Deepa Sureka 89834 1.50% 0 89834 1.50% 0 0.00%
3 Deepanshu Sureka 724100 12.07% 0 724100 12.07% 0 0.00%
4 Navneet Kumar Sureka 188250 3.14% 0 188250 3.14% 0 0.00%
5 Parmeshwari Devi Sureka 1000 0.02% 0 1000 0.02% 0 0.00%
6 Prem Lata Sureka 164710 2.75% 0 164710 2.75% 0 0.00%
7 Vishnu Kumar Sureka 237899 3.96% 0 237899 3.96% 0 0.00%
8 Navneet Kumar Sureka HUF 330000 5.50% 0 330000 5.50% 0 0.00%
9 Vishnu Kumar Sureka HUF 40750 0.68% 0 40750 0.68% 0 0.00%
10 Bihariji Fancy Fibres And Fabrics Limited 11100 0.19% 0 130200 2.17% 0 1.98%
1" Jst Engineering Services Ltd 100000 1.67% 0 100000 1.67% 0 0.00%




12 Mauria Udyog Limited 100800 1.68% 0 100800 1.68% 0 0.00%
13 Quality Synthetic Industries Limited 549400 9.16% 0 549400 9.16% 0 0.00%
14 | Srinarayan Rajkumar Merchants Private Limited 464650 7.74% 0 464650 7.74% 0 0.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if the

re is no change)

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
At the beginning of the year 3,209,210 53.49% 3,209,210 53.49%
Changes during the year- 0.00% 19,100 0.32%
At the end of the year 3,209,210 53.49% 3,328,310 55.47%
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders NIL

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason | Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 |PRAMOD KUMAR AGARWAL
At the beginning of the year 296,600 4.94% 296,600 4.94%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 296,600 4.94% 296,600 4.94%
2 |SANGEETA AGGARWAL
At the beginning of the year 295,000 4.92% 295,000 4.92%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 295,000 4.92% 295,000 4.92%
3 |MAHABIR PRASAD
At the beginning of the year 188,700 3.15% 188,700 3.15%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 188,700 3.15% 188,700 3.15%
4 |MADAN LAL AGARWAL
At the beginning of the year 142,200 2.31% 142,200 2.37%
Changes during the year 5/4/2019 Transfer 18,150 0.30% 0.00%
24/5/2019 Transfer 50
At the end of the year 161,600 2.69% 161,600 2.69%
5 [HARIOM RATHOR
At the beginning of the year 158,400 2.64% 158,400 2.64%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 158,400 2.64% 158,400 2.64%
6 [SANTOSH RAUT
At the beginning of the year 150,500 251% 150,500 2.51%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 150,500 2.51% 150,500 2.51%
7 |ANAND BANSAL
At the beginning of the year 145,800 2.43% 145,800 2.43%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 145,800 2.43% 145,800 2.43%
8 |DEVISINGH
At the beginning of the year 143,800 2.40% 143,800 2.40%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%




At the end of the year 143,800 2.40% 143,800 2.40%
9 [JAGDISH CHAHAR

At the beginning of the year 119,400 1.99% 119,400 1.99%

Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%

At the end of the year 119,400 1.99% 119,400 1.99%
10 |JAGDISH SINGH

At the beginning of the year 119,000 1.98% 119,000 1.98%

Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%

At the end of the year 119,400 1.99% 119,000 1.98%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Ke

y Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
each Key Managerial Personnel
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares shares
1 |NAVNEET KUMAR SUREKA
At the beginning of the year 188,250 3.14% 188,250 3.14%
Changes during the year 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 188,250 3.14% 188,250 3.14%
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
(Amt. Rs./Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 17,548,571 17,548,571
i) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 17,548,571 17,548,571
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition 182,082,490.00 182,082,490.00
* Reduction -
Net Change 182,082,490 182,082,490
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount -
i) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due -
Total (i+ii+iii) 182,082,490 17,548,571 199,631,061
|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name SUNR.E‘KA (RslLac)
Designation MD

1 |Gross salary

1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option

3 |Sweat Equity

Commission




4 - as % of profit -
- others, specify 2,750.00 2,750.00

5 |Others, please specify (Sitting Fee) -
Total (A)]  2,750.00 - 2,750.00

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
DHIRAJ VEENA RANNVEER
ARORA _ |AGARWAL __|SINGH RISHI (RsfLac)
1 |Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings 2,750.00 2,250.00 5,000.00
Commission -
Others, please specify .
Total (1) 2,750.00 2,250.00 5,000.00
2 |Other Non-Executive Directors -
Fee for attending board committee meetings 750.00 750.00
Commission -
Others, please specify -
Total (2) 750.00
Total (B)=(1+2) 5,750.00
Total Managerial Remuneration 2,750.00 750.00 2,250.00 5,750.00

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Maximum Rs. 100000 per meeting

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount

Name

NA

RAM KISHAN SHARMA

*RANJANA INDOLIA

(Rs/Lac)

Designation

CEO

CFO

CS

Gross salary

420,000.00

180,000.00 |  600,000.00

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

420,000.00

180,000.00 |  600,000.00

* Ms. Bhawna agarwal joined the post of compnay secretary w.e.f. 08th January, 2018.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ COURT]| Appeal made, if any (give
Companies Act Punishment/ Details)
Compounding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty PI. refer the Directors Report
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT




Penalty

PI. refer the Directors Report

Punishment

Compounding

DATE:01/09/2020
PLACE: NEW DELHI

FOR BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

SD/- SD/-
NAVNEET KUMAR SUREKA VEENA AGGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN:00054929 DIN: 00060415




BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
“ompanies (Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014

Annexure-lll

(i)

The Ratio of the Remuneration of earch director to the median
remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial
year 2019-20

Director's Name

Ratio to median remuneration

Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD

Mrs. Veena Agarwal, Director

NIL
NIL

(if)

The Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, or

Manager if any in the financial year 2017-18 compare to 2016-17
means part of the year

Director's/CFO/CEO/CS/ Manager Name

%age increase in remuneration

Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD NIL
Mrs. Veena Agarwal, Director NIL
Mr. Ram Kishan Sharma, CFO 27.27%
Ms. Ranjana Indolia,Company Secretary

0.84%

(iii)

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in
the financial year 2019-20 compared to 2018-19.

(-)13.63%

(iv)

Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company

As on 31.03.2020

As on 31.03.2019

2

2

v)

Explanation on the relationship between average increase in
remuneration and company performance

The Company's overall gross revenues touched Rs.165.84 Lacs which is 79.71% less than last year.Profit
before depreciaion and tax increased by 149.29 % as compared to previous year.

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel

(vi) ) NOT APPLICABLE
against the performance of the Company
(vii) [Variation in Details 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Market Capitalization NA NA
Price Earning Ratio NA NA
Percentage Increase/decrease of market quotations NA NA
Net Worth of the Company NA NA

(viii)

Average Percentile increase in salaries of Employees other than
managerial

During 2019-20

During 2018-19

27.27%

41.04%

Justification for increase with reasons for any
exceptional circumstances

Normal industry standards applied based on increase in

turnover

(ix)

Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel
against the performance of the Company

Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration for the years ended

Reason against
performance of
the company

31.03.2020 [31.03.2019 |% change
Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka,MD NIL NIL Nil
Mr. Ram Kishan Sharma, CFO 420000 330000 27.27%
Ms. Ranjana Indolia,Company Secretary
(appointment of Ms Bhawna' A'garwal in the 180000 178500 0.84%
place of Ms. Vandana Kaushik is w.e.f.
08.01.2018)
Key Paramater for any variable component of remuneration
(x) ; ) NA
availed by the Directors
(xi) | Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of NIL

the employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in

excess the higest paid director during the year

The Board of directors of the company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneratio policy of the company.

The statement showing the names of every employee of the company as per Rule 5(2) forms part of Director's report is attached thereto.




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
Annexure - 11

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions during FY 2019-20 not at Arm’s
length basis:

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
C) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Nil

value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ Nil
f) Date of approval by the Board Nil
0) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required Nil
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions during the FY 2019-20 at
Arm’s length basis:

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
C) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the Nil
value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board Nil
f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil
SD/- SD/-
Nanveet Kumar Sureka Veena Aggarwal
Managing Director Director

DIN-00054929 DIN-00060415



JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2020
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personne!)
Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

M/S BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place.

New Delhi - 110019

[/We have conducted the secretarial audlt_ of the compliance of le statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate pfachces by M/s Biharij _:Ispﬁt:-:cUdyog Limited (CIN:
L27109DL1974PLC007047) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarla.ll_l Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided me/us a reasanable basis for evaluating the c@rporate conducts/statutory
compliances and explessmg my opinion thereon.

Limited’s books, papers,
ie company and also the
presentatives during the
ompainy has, during the
with the statutory
Board-processes and
o the reporting made

Based on my/our verification of the company Mfs Blhafljl sp
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records mai :
information provided by the Company, its officers. agents and a
conduct of sccrelanal audlt IlWe hereby report that m mylnur opini:

provisions listed hcreunder and also that lhe Company has prop
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent in the manner aud- 1
hereinafter:

I/we have examined the books, papers, mmute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2020 according to the
provisions of: -

(i) The Compar}ies Act, 20i3 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Seeurifies.Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iti)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign E‘xchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and régulations ‘_made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Inve
External Commercial Borrowings; i o

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PHONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csjyotiarva@gmail.com
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I/we further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board Meetings.
Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at |east seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board as the case may be.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

FORJYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

JYOTI ARYA
(Proprietor)
Membership No.-A48050

COP No.-17651

UDIN: AD48050B00061+5782 A QU480 50 B0p06403 9]
Date: 27/68/2020 S(/0 8 2020 .

Place: New Delhi




(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992,

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); '

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi) (Mention the other laws as may be applicable specifically to the company):

The RBI Act, 1934.
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;
The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961;

The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

shurilad ) e

I/we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1)

(ii)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India- generally
complied with.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Delhi Stock Exchange Limited
and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,

During the period under review the' Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,

Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above.



JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

-(Company Secretaries)

ANNEXURE ‘A’

To.

The Members

M/S BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,

New Delhi - 110019

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

ement of the company. Our
on our audit.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record 1s.the responsibility of the me
responsibility is to expz‘ess an opmlen cm these secret&nal record:

[£9]

ate to obtain reasonable

rds. The verification was

.records. We believe that

the processes and pracnces we follqwed prowde a mﬂsonable b ur opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and '1pprnprlaieness Df f nancm] records and Books of
Accounts of the company W

4. Where-ever required, we have obtained the Management 1 re
laws, rules and regulations and happening of eventsetc.

n about the compliance of

5. The compliance of the provisions gf Corporate and other appl- ’ laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis. :

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future_ wa:blhty of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the m as conducted the affairs of the
company. ; .

FOR JYOT] ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretanea),,_j_h

,ﬂ?/ o

JYOTI ARYA ,,\ /a

(Proprietor) ~Y g,y
Membership No.-A48050
COP No.-17651

UDIN; -AB48050B000623196- ACU4-8 D508 000 64039) .
Date: 2646812020 3 /08/202.0
Place: New Delhi

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PHONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csjyotiarva@gmail.com
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JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

(Company Secretaries)

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To

The Members

M/S BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place,

New Delhi - 110019

I/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors
of M/S BIHARUI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED havmg CIN L27109DL1974PI£007047 and having registered
office at 602, Chiranjiv’ Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi = 1 10019 (hcrcmaﬂcr referred to as ‘the
Company), produced before me/us by the Company for the 1 purpose “of i issuing this Certificate, in accordance
with Regulation 34(3) read: with' Schedule V. Pam-C Sub/clause 10(|) of the’ Secunties Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obli gatlons and D1sclosure' eqmrements) Regulatlons, 2015 ; e

In my/our op:mcm and to the best of | myiour nfonnano nnd : ccordmg to the venﬂcat:ons (including

exp]mlatmns fumished o me / us by the’ Company & its ofﬁcers, UWB hereby certify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company ‘as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020
have been debarred or. dlsquahﬁed from being appointed or contmumg as Dltectors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of Ind:a, Mlmstry of C orporate Al‘t‘aus ;

i Date of Appointment

Sr.No. | Name of Duectors L DIN ;

1 Navneet Kumar Surel-:a A & 00054929 a=4 01/10/2003
2 Veena Aggarwal i 4 00060415 2 13/06/2014
3 Dheeraj Arora - 2. 06897134 - 13/06/2014
4 Rannveer Slngh Rlshj .1/.08253892 <5 25/02/2019

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appum: ) ihé_Bgard is the responsibility
of the management of the Company Our’res an opinion on these based on our
verification. This certificate i$ neither_ an assurance as to 1he ‘-ﬁ.ltureﬁwablhty of the Company nor of the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FORJYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES

JYOTI ARYA
(Proprietor)
Membership No.-A48050
COP No.-17651

UDIN: A048050B000640895
Date: 01/09/2020

Place: New Delhi

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PHONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csjyotiarya@gmall.com
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JYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
{(Compuany Secretaries)

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members

M/S BIHAREITISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
602, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nchru Place,

New Delhi - 110019

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S Bihariji Ispat Udyog
Limited (“the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2020, as per the relevant provisions of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obllbauons and Dlsclosurc chulrcmems) Regulations,
2015 for the period from April 01,2019 to March 31, 2020

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govcmance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govcmanr:e It is neither an audit
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of'thc Company. -

In our opinion and to t]_le best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records

and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and the Management and

considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange

Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the Company has

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as mentioned in the above mentioned Securities

and Exchange Board of India (Lxslmg, Obllg,ancns and Dlsclosure chmrcments) Regulations, 2015, as
“applicable. ; j R A

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

FORJYOTI ARYA & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

JYOTI ARYA
(Proprictor)
Membership No.-A48050
COP No.-17651

UDIN: A0480508000640928
Date: 01/09/2020

Place; New Delhi

K-009, DDA LIG FLATS, POCKET-C, MOLARBAND, NEW DELHI-110076
PITONE NO. +91-9541237622 ~E-MAIL- csivotlarya@gmall.com

s

Scanned with CamScanner



SENOSUNS
CHARTERED ACCODUNTANTS
Offlce ak : 1278, SECTOR-29, FARIDABAD-124008
PHONE: 01294045029, MOBILE-9810346240
E-malk:sensona 2qEgmall.com

_ : INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
w T the Members of
BIHARIJI'ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Ind AS Financial $tatements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind A financial staterments of BIHARIJI 1SPAT UDYOG LIMITED which comprise the Salance Sheet as at 31 March 202t
the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a symmary of significant accounting potimes and other explanator
infarmation.

in our opinian and to the best of aur |nforrnat|on and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give th

information required by the Act In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted i
India, including Indian Accounting Standard {"ind AS"} specifled under secton 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 of the state of affairs (financial position) of th

Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit/loss, and its cash flows,and noties thereon for the year ended on that date.
#asis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilitias
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibifities for the Audit of the Financial Statements sectlon of our report. We are
. |ndependent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issyed by the Enstitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with thé ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
-~ have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We belfave that the audit evidence we have
obteined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion.

Key Audit Matters . S

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financlal statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and wa
do not provide 2 separate opinken en these matters .For each matter below, our description of how our audit addrassed the matter is provided in that context

Key Audit Matters How our Audit addressed the Key /audlt Matters

' Significant material orders passed by regylators/ court Hon'ble Supreme |[We obtained details of demands relating to aforesaid order of Hon'ble Supreme
. |Ceurt of India, vide Its order dt 14.10.201% in the case titled Bikram = ICourt of India, dt 14.10.2015 which has dealt with Financial transaction of Amrapa
"’ Chatterji & Ors [Petitioner's) vs Union Of India & Ors. [Respondent). Group of Cormpanies with various companies including Sureka Group of Companies
C ’ ' and has ordered Mg. Birector & Father & brother of the Mg. Director of the
company to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores in the Registry of the Court on or befor
30.11.2019. Since the amount has not been deposited only the details of propertie
have been submitted, the case is still pending before Hon'ble, Supreme Court of
India, till this date. However a specific liability of Rs. 7.22 Crores have been
determined by the Forensic Auditars & confirmed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court o
India, provisions of which, bas not been made in the Books of accounts for the year
ended 31.3.2020. The effect of above if any has not been taken in the financial
i e statement for the vear ended 33,03.2020 _ _

Income Tax Return of the company for the AY 2019-20 . - Income Tax Return of the company for the AY 2019-20 has not been filed till date

: . ' S .| and tax thergof amounting to Rs.69,43,937 has not been paid alongwith intarast ti

-Sundry Debtors Sundry Debtors of Rs. 2 Crores has been written-off during the year for the sales ol
) shares made during 2018-19 to Sh. Shivpriya & Sh. Ajay Kumar far which no
- . o correspondence /basls have been shown to us.

Loans / Advances Mo agreement for Loans & advances given / taken shown to us & therefore the
- |basis for such lransactions are nal verifiable

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repbrt-therepn
The Company’s Board of Rirectors is responsible for the other infarmation. The Other information co.nprises the information included in Board's Réport
inciuding Annesres in the Board Report and Shareholder information, but does not include the financial statements and cur auditor's report thereon,
- Qur opinfon on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion therson.

In _conn'ectiun with our audit of the Ind AS financial statemeants, eur respansibility is to read the other infarmation and | in doing so, considar whelher the olher
‘Jrformation is materially inconsistent with {he financial slalements or swr kivwiedyge oblaited in (he gudil o olligiwise dppears o be materially misslaled. 1T
basﬁd on the wurk we havc performed, we concluded that there is B material misstatement of this other, mforrnatlon we are required to repert that fact, We




wENOWND

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Office at 1 1278, SECTOR-28, FARIDABAD-121008
PHONE: 0128-4045028, MOBI|E-9510348240
E-mail.ssnsons2@gmall.com

Responsibilities of managament and Thase Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financlal Statements.

“The Company's Board of Direttor Is responsible for the matters stated In Sectlon 134{5) of The Companias Act, 2013 [“The Act”), with respect to the preparation and

presentation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and falr view of the state of affairs (financial position), Loss (financial perfarmance) (Including Qther

- Comprehensive Income) and changes In the Eguity and cash flows of the Company In accordance with the Acoounting principles generally accepted in India, including the I
AS speclfled under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indlan Accounting Standard JRules 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes the maintenance

- of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing ang detecting frauds and oth
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgment and estimatas that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation ar
maintenance of adequate internal finandial controls that were operating effactivaly for ensuring the an:curécy and completeness of the accounting records relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financlal statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matertal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Ind AS financial staternents [management is responsible f&r assessing the Company’s ability to continue 25 3 golng congern, disclosing as applicable ,matter:

related o going concern and using the golng concern basis of accounting unless management elther Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operation, or has ne
iealistic alternative but ta da so. '

. The Board of Directors of the Company are also rasponsible for aversezing the finanglal reporting process of the Company

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
. Dur objectlves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whoie are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high Jevel of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an aud
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect-a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, tndividually or In the aggeregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econotmic decisions of users taken an the basis of these
financial statements. .

' _As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and malntain professional scepticlsm throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errer, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, -
. misrepresentations, or the override of internal control
~’» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3}i} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are alsc responsible for expressing our apinlon on whether the company has adequate internal flnancial
controls system In place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reésonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
-material uncertainty exists refated to events or conditions that wmay cast significant doubt on the Cempany’s ability to continue as a going toncern. If we
- conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statemants or,
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur eonclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up ta the date of our auditor’s repnrt.
Howavar, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 8 golng concer.
‘= Bvaluate the overalf presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements .
-represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

) }ﬂ}e communicata with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
) ﬁnldin_gs, including any significant deficlencles In internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gnvernance with a statement that we have gomplied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o
communicate with them all relationships and nther mafters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

_ From the matiers communicated with those charged with govemanc’ef we determine thgse matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financiz
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit mattérs. We describe these matters In our auditor’s report unless law or regulation preciude
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public.interest benefits of such communicatlon.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requtrements

As required by the Companies [Audltor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"}, Issued by the Gentral Government of India in terms of sub-section (:Ll] of

1
section 143 of the Companies Ar.t, 2013, we give ln the “Annexure A" 8 statement on, the matters speclfled In paragraphs 3and 4 of the Qrder, to the
extent applicable. . B P Sl
-2 Asrequired by Section 143{3} of the Act, we report that : o

{a) We have sought and ohtalned all the information and explanations hich to the best of our know!edge and bellefwere necessary Tor the purposes of
our-audit . . L : .

(b} inour oplmcn, proper books ofacmunt as required bv taw have been kept hvthe Ccmpanv so faras It appears from our examination of those books

{c). The Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the books of
acoount ,

{d) I our opinion, the aforesaid standalona financlal statements comply with the Accounting Standards speciﬁed under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, _

{e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken qni record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from belng appointed as'a director in terms of Section 164 {2] of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial cantrols over financlal reporting of the Company and the pperating effectivenaess of such
contrals, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure BY,

(8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’ s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Audltors} Rules,
2014, in our opinian and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pendlng litigations on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 22 to the financial
statements.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable fosses,
iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

_FOR SENSONS. -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

" FIRM REGISTRATION NO. DU2817H

- S.KJAIN
M.NC 82843

- [PARTNER]

" UDIN: 20082843AAAADE 2791

"PLACE: Farldabad
| DATE :29/07/2020:
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PHONE: 0129-4045029, MOBILE-9810346240
E-mail;sensons2@pmail.com

- ' ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
- {Referred to Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report to the
Members of Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited (“The Company®) for the year ended March 31, 2020}

On-the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanations
. given to us, we state that:

i. {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets are physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals, in a phased verification programme, which, in our opinion, is reasonable, loaking
to the size of the Company and the nature of its business. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our.
examination of records of the c&‘mpany, the title deed of immovable property is held in the
name of company except note no. 22.2(ii) on notes to the accounts of the Balance-Sheet.

ii. Company has quoted and unquoted share and securities in inventory and as explained to us, the
inventories were - physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals
-and no material discrepancy was noticed on physical verification.

iii.  The Company has given loan to Three (2) parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189
-of the Companies Act, 2013:

- a. In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the terms and conditions of the loan [iven
"~ bythe Company are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

b. The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule und the loun is repayable on
demand. However the loan alang with interest, if any, has been repaid in full and thers are no overdue
amounts as at the year-end in respect of both principal and interest.

IV, 'In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities. : '

" V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company bas not accepted any deposits
' from the public.

VL. The Central Governmant has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under sub Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 Tn respect of the Company. '

Vil a) According to the records of the company and as per the Information and explanations given to us, it has
‘been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues like Provident Fund, Employees’ State
insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and
Other Statutory Dues with the appropriate authorities.

b} On the basls of information and explanations given to us, there are no dispyted Statutory Dues which have
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities. Refer Note No. 21{B} (1){B) for details of pending
s for which due ias not been deposited except the following:
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The Company has not defaulted any loan or bormwlng from any financial Institution, bank, government or
debentyre. holders during the year. Thus paragraph 3[vm) ofthe @rder Is not applicable. .

The Companv dld not ralse any monev by way of imtlal publrc offer o further public offer {including debt
h 3{|x) t:)f the order is not applicable.

During the course of our exammatlon of the bopks and records of the Company, carrled out in accordance with

" the gencrally accepted audit practices in Indla, and acccfdlng to the information and explanatlon given to ys, we

have neither come across instance of fraud on or by the Companv, noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of such case by the management,

According to the information and explanations given to us no managerial remuneration has been paid by the

- Company, therefore compliance with requisite approvals mandated by provisions of Section 197 of Companies

Act 2013 are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company, therefore Paragraph 3(xii} regarding the Nidhi Company is not applicable to the unit.

According to the information and explanations given to us ang hased on our examination of the records of the
Company ,transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013

- where applicable and details of such transactions is dtsclosed in notes tg accounts as required by the applicable

Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to ys and based on our examination of the records of the

-Company, the Company has not mads any preferential allotment ar private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debentyres during the year, thus, Paragraph 3(xiv} regarding the preferential allotment or prwate
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures is not applicable to the company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations given ta ys, the Company -

has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him,

FOR SENSONS
A

(S.K.JAIN)

PARTNER

Membershlp No, 082843

Firm Registration No.002817N

UDIN: 20082843AAAADB2791

Place: Faridabad
Date: 25/07/2020
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT of even date to the Members of
Bihariji lspat Udyog Limited on the Ind AS Financial statement for the year ended 315t March, 2020

independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause{i} of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of The Companies Act,2013 (The” Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BIHARI)I ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
as of 31 March 2020 in canjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date. :

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaricial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the Corpany considering the
essential components of internat control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

“including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
" reparting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit of
*Internal Financial Contrals over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,

issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls aver financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over finandial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due te fraud or error.

We believe that the aydit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
ComE ny s internal financial centrol aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
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_ pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

* transactions and disposltions of - the assets of the € 'ny, 12} provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as'necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accountlng princ!pies, and that receipts and expend!tures of the Company are being

made only in accordance: with authorizations of. management and directors of the company; and (3}

. provide reasonable assurance: regardmg preventmn or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
E dlSpOSlt[Ol’l of the Company s assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contro!s over Financial Reporting

~ Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

_ possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrels
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oplnion

. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
- as at. 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
-Internal Financial Controls Qver Fmancaa[ Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR SENSONS

(5""‘"_‘\.

(S.K.JAIN)
PARTNER
Membership No. (82843
Firm Registration No.G02817N
UDHN: 20082843AAAADE2721

Place: Faridabad
Date: 29/07/2020



UDIN: 20082843AAAADB2791
Place . New Delhi

Date : £9.07.2020

. BIHARIJT ISPAT UDYQOG [IMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS Af 31 MARCH 2020 T
Asai 31 As at 31st As ab 1st
Notes - MARCH2020 March,2019 April, 2018
{}s.) {Rs.) {Rs.)
ASSETS T T T
Mon-curmreni assets o
Property , Plant & Equipment 1 11.648,894.59 12,227,200.39 12,835.006.09
InTangible Assets _ ¥ . - -
Capital Work in Pragress 1 - - -
Financial Assets: .
Investments 2 142,760,3469.50 164,793,556.00 145,469.096.93
Long Term Locns & Advances 3 159,194,880,38 189.374,031.00 140,80%,025.00
Other Non Current Assets ' 4. 1,109,668.00 408,519.00 4567,484.00
Sub-total - Non Current assets 314,715812.87 3466,803,306.39 319,880.612.02
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories E 37.598,437.08 35.562,121.05 85,512,33%.40
Financial Assels: S
Trade Receivables é 131.5046,315.16 114.186,090,00 37.383,340.00
Cessh & Bank Balances 7 18,177,840.69 438,131.58 8,007,505.09
Short Term Loans & Advances 3 82,048,633.00 - -
-Currenl Tax Asseli(net) - - -
Other Current Assets 8 25.826.006.00 27,290,268.00 _25759.776.00
Sub-total - Current assels 995,157,231 .95 179,477.310.73 154,662,940.4%
. TOTAL - ASSETS 609,373.044..80 536&80,617.12 4?65.243,572.51'
EQUITY AND LIABILIMES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS -
Equity Share Cagital 9 60,000,600.00 40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00
Other Bquity . 10 297.191,143.38 31 1,76.3‘:884,76 | 280,201,561.74
Sub-tolal - Shareholders' tunds 357.191,143.38 371,763,884.74 340,201.561.76
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES ' '
Financlal Liabilities
Bomowings .
Long Tenm Bomrowings ! 2,475,531.00 17.548,571.00 17,548,571.00
Net Deferred Tox Liability - : - -
‘|5ub-ictal - Non-cument Kablllties 2,475,53]@0 - - 17,548,571.00 _17,548,5?1.00_
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial LBakiiities
Current Borrowings n 20.120.889.00 - 12,503,685.00
Other Financial Lichbility 11 161,941,607.70 - ' -
" Trade Payabies 12 12,694,321.85 1.37,438.75 10,132.013.75
Other MCN Current Liabililies ’
Other Current Liabllities 13 39,954,254.00 138,796,731.00 90,692.764.00
Short Term Provivions . 14 15,4745,295.84 18,033.991.61 5,160,977.00
Current Tax tiability(net) - — -
Sub-total - Curen liobilities 250.206.370,42 156,768,161.36 118,473,43%.75
TCTAL - EGRITY AND LIABILITIES 409,873,044.80 £44,280.617.12 476,243,572,51
Significani Accounting Pelicies and Other Notfes '22
an fingncial statemeanis n \ o
As e owr el of even dule ﬂx
For SENSONS CM‘V‘J ~
FIRM REGN.NQ.ODZB17N -
ZHARTERER ACGOUN (N, K SV {VEENA AGARWAI)
' MG, DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
&p"\} DiN :00054929M Dil: 00040415 I
( SKJAIN) Rw\"b" . ’
PARTHLR (R.K, SHAHMA) {R/.NIANA IMNDOLIA)Y
M.NO.052843 CFO CO. SECRETARY

ACS: 36214




a BIHARLJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED |
_ STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020
-Year Ended Year Ended
NOTES °  31.03,2020 31.03.2019
" Rs. Rs.
INCOME S T o
Revenue from operations 15 76,981,014.02 85,136,972.54
Other Income : 18 1,032,000,00 936,300.00
' 78,013,014.02 B6,073,272.54
EXPENDITURE o T
Ciost of Materiols Consumed - -
- Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 17 64,105,043 44,500.00
. ;Zq;gii ':1 ir;r\;?;ones of finished goods, Work in Process 18 (2,036, 3]. é) 49.950.218.35
Employee Benefits Expenses 19 400,000 $62,371.00
Other Expenses 20 23,753,859 1,889.053.95
Finance Cost (Net) 21 7,109,194 8,076,680.00
Deprecation and amortization expense 1 578,305 607,805.70
Total Expenses . 94,110,085 61,130,4629.00
Profit before tax (16,097.071) 24,942,643,54
Ta:{ expense:
} . -
! Current tax . {7.353,801.00)
MAT Credit Entilement for current year . -
|Peferred tax 701,149.00 {58,965.00)
IProfit for the year (15,395,921.43) 17,529,877.54
Qther Comprehensive Income 139,853.50 19,874,959.07
Less: Provision for Tax On Other Comprehensive income . (38,907.24) (5,529,213.61)
Total Comprehensive Income (15,294,975.37) 31,875,423.00
Earning per equity share: - Basic & Diluted
Rs‘ Per Equlty Share {refer note no. 25.15) {2.55) 5.31
A S!gnlﬂcunl Accounﬂng Policies and Other Notes on 29
1Hinanclal statements
As per ourreport of even date ' . J\
‘For SENSONS , kl PURVEL
FIRM REGN.NO.002817N 4 £5>
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS/S2—245 ~ (N. K. SUKERA) (VEENA AGARWAL)
MG, DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
A‘””"" DIN : 00054929 DIN: 00060415
{SKJAIN) jrw_\,.a,- Qe ;M:-—L’ |
'L;:'ARTNER (R.K. SHARMA) (RANJANA INDOLIA)
' MNO.082843 , CFO CO. SECRETARY
UDIN: 20082843AAAADB279] ACS: 36216
Place : New Delhi
Date : 29.07.2020




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITEI

—

EAR ENDED 31.3.2020

A Cash FIOW from operating activities:

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE Y

2019-20
Rs.

2018-19
Rs.

- Net Profit / (Loss) before tax & Extra Ordinary Items

(16,097,070.63)

24,942,643.54

. Other Comprehensive Income 139,853.50 19,874,059.07
Adjustment for: .

Depreciation 578,305.00 . 607,805.70

" Dividend Received (123,820.97) (122,611.54

" . Interest Received (7,637,953.00) (12,218,611.00

- Impact of measuring investments at Fair Value (139,853.50) {19,874,959.07

7 Interest Paid : 7,109,194.00 8,076,680.0(

T Profiton sale of investments - (73,750.00

717 . Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital changes - 16,171,145.60 21,210,156.7(

, . ‘Adjustment for:
Trade & Other Receivables
- Short term Provision
Inventories’
Trade payables

(15,320,225.16) (78,802, 750.00

49,950,218.35
38,095,392.00

(2,036,316.03)
(86,285,583.89)

Cash Generated from Operations

{119,813,280.68) 30,453,017.05

. Direct Taxes Paid (Net) (410,407.00) (1,844,492.00)

. -Net Gash from Operating Activities (120,223,687 58) 2580052505

B, Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchases/Sale of Investments (Nat)
"+ Amount Due to Partnership firm Where Company is also Partner
- Loans given/Received back {Net) '
. Interest Received
- Dividend Received _ %

22.173,040.00 626,250.00

{28,565,006.00}
12,218,611.00
122,611.54

T (21,936,568.41) ' (;i§,§97',§§3.46)

(51,871,482.38)
7,637,953.00
123,620.67

Net Cash generated in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increasefdecrease in unsecured Borrowings
.. Interest paid
= +:” Net cash generated in Financing Activities

167,009,458.70 (12,503,885.00)

%7,109!194.00[ E8.0?6.680.00}
_ ,900,264.7 (20,580,385.00)

Nét'Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) 17,738,708.61 - 7,569,373.41
- Cash and Cash Equivalents a3 at 1st April (Opening Balance) 438,131.68 8,007,505.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March (Closing Balance) 18,177,840.69 438,131.68

For SENSONS

FIRM REGN.NO.002817N /% | WgM"" -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTA A
(N. K. SURE VEENA AGARWAL
Fot—t MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN:00054929 DIN: 00080415

(SKJAN) . .
PARTNER W a\.,.,.. RBCAS ey
M.No.082843 (RANJANA INDOLIA) (R.K.SHARMA)

UDIN: 20082843AAAADB2791 ACS 36216 CFOQ

Place : New Delhi ' COMPANY SECRETARY
Date : 29/7/2020
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BIHARIN ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

FINANCIAL ASSETS

NOTE - 3 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

As of 31.03.2019 [

As at 01.04.2_018

LOANS AND ADVANCES (Unsecured, consldered good)
Loans :
Considered good
" To Reloted Farty
To Others
Considered doubtful
Less: Provisions

For C0p1+o! Coniracts

P Vipul Infrastructure Dev. Lid
=} AP Sapphires Dev, Lid

" For Others
Considered good
Considered douktul
Less: Provisions

Sacurity and other deposits

Gst Recoverabie

T

o Advunces recoverable in cash or in k|nd or forvalve fo  bereceived,

| Asci31.03.2020 |]

53,379,480.00

125,612,554.00 97.363,620.00
28,669,153.00 6,661,315.00 9,731,099.00
1,174,820.00 1,174.820.00 1,174,820.00
{1,174,820.00) {1,174,820.00) {1,174,820.00)
82,048.533.00 132,273,869.00 107,094,719.00
25,975,000.00 33,325,000.00 29,950,000.00
25,375,000.00 32,725,000.00 29,350,000.00
500,000.00 400,000.00 400,000.00
132,801,607.91 23,500,000.00 23,500,000.00
90,000.00 $0,000.00 90,000.00
{90,000.00) 190,000.00) (90.0002.00)
158,776,607.91 56,825,000.00 53,450,000,00
© 275,264.00 - 275,162.00 264,306.00
145,008.47
 941,245,513.38 189,374,031.00 140,809.025.00

NOTE - 4 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

| Asat31.032020 {T

s ot 31.09.2019 f

As af 01.04,2018

“+ Defemement of Processing Charges as per Ind AS

CURRENT ASSETS

1,10%,648

A08,519.00

447 484.00

.| NOTE- 5 : INVENTORIES
| { As per inventories taken, vc:lued and certified by the managemen‘r]

' | As ot 31.03.2020 ]

_Asat31.03.2019 ||

As of 01.04.2078

Shares & Securifies { as per Note}

Trading Goods

FINANCIAL ASSETS

35,534,137.05 35,562,121.05 85,512,339.40
2,064,300.03 - -
37,598,437.08 35,542,121.05 85,512,339.40

MOTE= é : TRADE RECEIVABLES

| As a131.03.2020 []

As ot 31.03.2019 []

As at 01.04.2018

‘Si.l HDRY DEBTORS {Unsecured, considered good)

o I Dbt outstanding for a pericd exceeding six monihs'

Other Debis

56,726,300.00 - _
_74,780015.14 116,184,020.00 37.383.340.00 |
37,383,340.00

©131,506,315.14

114,184,094.00

[ NOTE-7: CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Asat31.08.2020 [[

__Asa131.03.201% ||

As ot 01.04.2018

Cashin Hand (as per Books & Cerfified)
Balonces whh Scheduled Banke

|.Ir Current Accounts

1.248,795.42 216,730.28 £,519.28
16,309,055.17 221,401 40 8,000,885.81
18,177.840.69 438,131.48 8,007,505.09

| NOTE — 8; OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As al 01,04.2018

mcome Tax Paymenis & Tax Deducted Al Source
Mqt Credit Enfilements

| Asat31.032020 ||

21,937,219.00
3,888,787.00

_Asat31.03.2019 ||

23,402,181.00
3.888,787.00

zs,aze,o_n'c..oo'

.27,290,760.00

21,870,989 00
3,888,787 .00

Fer Biharru te
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BIHARLI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

I NOTE %: SHARE GAPITAL | Av ab 31.03.2020 t 7 asoranonao ] As al 01.04.2018
L AUTHORISED T T T " - ; T A
6,000,000 {(£,000.000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ aach w@_g,g%.m | S0.000.000.00 | 60,000.0050,00
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP . i : o T
4,000,000 [6,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- ecch S0.000.000.00 I £0,000.000.00 | 40.000.000.00
0,000, 050,00 &0,000,000.00 i " §0:000,600.00
1 _Share holders hetding 5% or more of shumholdln! . : N .
i C R T 5% D Asab A1.03.200%F ] As ot 0T.00. 2018
- | Nama of the Share Holdara ’ No, of Sharas : % held Mg of Shares _ _Zheld 1o, of Sharas " % held
4] Dm nshu Swrakg B ) 100, 12,07% i 734100080 | 7 1Z07%, - 724, 100.60 12.0 )
bY Nuvneet Kumor Soreka HUF ) " 330 fo6.00 505 BAD,000.00] 5500 "330,005.00 5.50%
<} Quality Syrthetics indusines Lid, _. 549,400, 15% 546,400,030 6% . £48,400.00 | AT A
d) Srinaravan Ral Kumar Marchonts Ltg. : 484..650,00 74 - ﬁ:,aso.ﬁu 7545, - 464, 0.!_)0 : i ?,?.4% i
{NOTE - 16 OTHER EQUITY ' | As at 31.03.2020 ] As al 31.02.200% ] As af 01.04.2018
RA! RESERVE FUND FOR NBFC
Belance Brought Forwsed o 3184485000 - 26,334.850.00 . - 2774.850.00
" Add: Transfarmed from Profit & Loss Accourd - 31,844,850.00 3.510.000.00 31.846,850.00 1,160,000.00 28.334,850.00
! ——— > w2 10000.00
RBI RESERVE FUND far NBFG
Cont! Pravi inwt Slandard Assely ) . 3
Balance Brought Forward 2,190,000,00 2,190,000.00 2,190.000.00
Add: Trensfarred from Frofil & Losa Account « 2.190,000.00 - 2.190,000.00 - 2,1%0400.00
. e A b s— B e e ]
SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT '
Balance brought forward ’ 75,400,00000 73,600,000.00 75,600,000.00
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT :
Balance Brought forwards © 187.781.289.30 174.074,711.76 1P0,462,719.56
Prafit for the Year 115,395,921.63} 17.529.877.54 578199220
Incame Tex paid fur early year - ’ -
Adjustmaents For :
" MAT Crodil Entitlerant -
Expensat of Lasd year - :
Income Tax for earfisr year Fprdex ] 1313300001 {1,010,800.00)
Translormed o RB( Reserve Fund for NBFC - ©IBS10,000.00| F1,3 80000000
Conlingent Provisions againat Standard Asssts - 172,107,801.67 - 187, 761,200,30 - 174.074,711.78
Oiher Retatned Eaming
MDY AS Trareilion Reserve
Balance brought forward .
- Add: Transfer frorn Revaluailon Reserve . - ) -
. Other Comprehersive Income: .
Balance Broughf Forward ) - 14,345,745 - 14,345,745.45
“ Far the Year 100,946 4468071
T = T T TR ey ’ . NP e .
297,191,143.38 o J1.763,6B4.76 260,201 561.76
m#:!=_ e —— 2

Lnore - 11 { BORROWINGS : L Asataizaem | As at 31.85.209 [ A3 af 01.08.2018
: | Long Tetm 1 Short Tenn Lang-feim Short Term Long.term | Short Yarm
T. SECURED . o] .

A. CURRENT BORROWINGS
a. - WORKING CAPITAL LDAN

Jane Small Finance Bonk ' - 141.961.60.70
: [ ] __18T.741,805.70
From Bodies Corporate-other Party 20,120,889.00 - . 12,503,685.00
- 20,120, 88%.00 - : - il - 12,503.685.00

Term Loan from ICIC] Home Finance i a'Joint loan in the name of Mys. Bihaiil lspat Udyog tid, and shi Navneet Rumar Sureka, where Mauria Udyog
timited . Is a Co-applicant. The loan is secured by way of equitable morigage of Property Secured against First Charge and depesit of the tille deeds for
mortgage in respec] of the Property at cpartment Mo, PNA 011, The Pinnacle In DLF City Gurgaon owned by the company, and also personol guaraniee
of Mr. Navneet Kumer Sureka, Managing Director of the Company. Since the loan was disbursed to/and ulillsect by the co-applicant Mfs Mauria Udyoug
Umiled , hence, dll the fransaction related there to have been recorded in the financlal staternents of the said co- applicant . Balance autstanding as on
31.03.2020 is Rs.73,51,740.50/- {previovs year Rs,1,16,20,241.80/- J and the instalments{Princlpol) due within the pefiod of next 12 months are Rs,35,18,333
[Frevious year Rs.34,45,4%1), The same property Is qlso given oz securty by extenlion of charge for an OD limit of Rs. 7.30,00.0007- taken by Taanz fashion
Inclian Py, Lidl,

Term Loan from Tata Capital Housing Finance Lid. Is g jolnt ican in the name of » M/s Jotindra Steel 8 Tukes Limited , M/s. Biharijl Ispat Udyog Lid,, Quality
Syntheiic Industies kmited, Mr.iavneel SurekaMr.Vishny Kumar Sureka and My, Akhll Kumar Sureka, where M/s. Jotingra Steel & Tubes Limited, Is o Co-
applicant. The loan b secured by way of equitable mertgage of Properly af Arst Floor, 2ng Porlion, Pramukh Plgza, Wing "A" Chakalo Road, Chakala,
Andhei (Fast], Mumbai owned by the company. and alsa personal guarantee of Mr, Navneet Kurmar Surekq, Monaging Director & Wr Vishny Kumar
Sureka, Authorsed Signatory of the Company. Since the loan was disbursed tofand ulised by the co-applican! M/s Jofindra Sleel & Tubes _-""- s

hence, all the transaciion related there to have been recorded in the financlal sictements of the sald co- applicant . Balance oulstanding as on B39
is Rs.2,52,48,754/- [Previous year 5.2,58.62,135 ) and the installiments due within the pericd of next 12 months are Rs,.24,98,224/- [previoys yeor Rs, AN .67 61-)

For Bikarit ren, Po"Bl'ba
Briit Toeay P Yoy Uds
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BIHARIII ISPAT UDYOG UMITED

INOTE_-Il:Hnanclq!_uuhmlln GRS SR WYY KT TETN I

M Duya to firms whore Company . )
/s Rashl Developers . 2448,571.00
MWe Amrapeall Grand t R0
. ST . 5

i Mat;l.ﬁ.iﬁﬂ' |

2,448,571 00
1510000000

= 'g;ai:mllm‘zms

2.448,571,00

15,100,000.00

e )2, 548,571.00
|

1-'-4_:::131.01‘55:9 T

| As ot 0.0 2018

luolg-tz:mAnnggstEs T ’ 1 - A ot 3T.083090 |
Exponses Poyable SRS A 12.494.321.86
o ' ' : § EYITETIRN

SRR Y

T 137!33;7; "

135,013,758

10,139 013 75 .

| NOTE - 13 : OTHER CURRENT EABII.IIIES i

| As et 1032080 |

Loans Llablitiss
Income Tax deducted of source ’ 450,377.00
" Advanee from Cuslomers 39,385877.00
Secuily Deposit from tenants 10.000.00
Other Liabftes -
37.954,254.00
m—-*_—-ﬁ.m

Nole) There are no amounis ciua for payment to the nvestor Favcation and Protection Fund tUnger Section 205C of the Cam

|__% oraTo3.2o17 ]

984,355.00
137,685,37600
126500.00

T T T .
) 35, 796,731.00
T e e

i ! i As'ulﬂl‘ﬂftzms

785,162.00
89,725,402.00
189.000.00

PO E9R 754
e r—

panles Act, 1956 as at the yaar end,

[ WOIE =74 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS I

M I 5 X T

I As at 01.04.2018

i AsurSI_.os.zum I —

Far Incoma Tex B %,907,175.00
For tax an comprehensive incore 9.068,120.84
. 1 514755.3.' 2568

For Bipg i,

12,504.778.00
2.529,213.4]

Fﬁ’?‘ Efbé]r'

T fam, { i
H o fapar Udvag 135

5.150,977.00

£, F50,977.00

———
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Dirgergp



BIHARL ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

' ' ’ ? “Year ended Year enged
NOTES15:
‘ REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31.03.2020 11.03.2019
g T F—————r 3 T
Sale of Unquoted Shares & Sacurities - 50,000,000.00
Trading Goods 63,339,440.08 -
inferest (Gross) (TDS Rs.7,63,794/- (Rs.11,20,366() 7,637,853.00 12,218,611.00
GCommission Recelved - -
Dividand 123,620,867 122,611.54
Profit on Sales of Fixed Assats 5,960,000.00 22,720,000.00
Profit on Sales of Long Term Invesiments - 75,750.00
Sales of Mutual Funds - .
¥ -
76.981,014.02 86,136,972.54
. Year ended’ " Year ended’
NOTES 16 : OTHER INCOME
51.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rent 1,032,000.00 936,300.00
1,032,000.00 936.300.00
NOTES 17 : PURCHASE OF STOCK N TRADE Year ended Yoar ended
_ 31.03.2020 31.03.2018
CQuoted Shares i i T i -
Ungquoted Shares 44.,500.00
Trading Geeds 64,105,043 -
" §4,105,042.60 44,500.00
NOTES 18: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND BTOCK IN Year ended Year entded
TRADE ' 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
STOCKS AT COMMENCEMENT OF THE YEAR -
Shares & Securities

STOCKS AT CLOSE OF THE YEAR

35,062,121.05

85,512,332.40

Shares & Securifies _ 37,558, 437.08 A5582,121.05
INCREASE / (DECREASE)} IN STOCKS {2,038,316.03} 49,950,213.35
NOTES 18 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES If%’;’:;;: riiin
Salary Wages Bonus & Allowances 800,000 562,371.00

’ 600,000.00 562,371.00}
NOTES 21 FINANAGE COST I:’%";;:;: ::agse;,_’;e:
Interest Faid
To Finangial institutions
To Others -Related Party 7,109,194.00 8,078,680.00
7,108,194.00 8,0758,680.00
NOTES 20 : OTHER EXPENSES Yoar ended Jpiined
Advertisement & Publicity 32,440.00 31,738.00
Retes & Taxes 27714600 150.352.00
Listing Fees 77,500,00 55,000.00
-Traveling,Convayance & Vehicles Expenses - 1,840.00
_ Miscellaneous Expenses 22,448 638 38 1.032,031.95
Legal & Professional charges 662,795.00 140.000.00
Loss on sales of Shares
Repairs & Maintenance ; Building £16,790.00 324,842.00
Commission Pald - 115,000.00
Auditors’ Remuneration:
Ag Audit Fes 30,000.00 30,000.00
Director's Meeting Fes 8,500.00 8,250.00
- - ) 23,753.859,31_3 1 .889.05_3.9‘5
SapD For Bipariji 4, . o For Bipai e, Fidyog ¥ fonr
m/ 2UEAnEt Udy g L imited . o8 Dt
: : . : A ﬁ . . I W Y )
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NOTE -22 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020
"1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ¥
The financial statements upto the yeor ended 31st March 2019 were prepared in accordance with the aceounting standard rules 2004 (¢
amended| and other relavent provisions of the cgmponfes act, 2013 {Indian GAAP), .
The ministry of corporate affairs (MCA) issued a nofification on 161h Februory, 2015, making Indian Accourding standards, issued ynder sectio

133 of companies act, 2013 mandatory for certain class of companies. _

. As per notification, Ind AS is maondatory for the company for the Bnaneigl year commencing st April 2019. Accordingly, the company he
adopted Ind AS from 1st Aprll 2019 and the financial stadements for the year engled 31st March 2020 have been prepared In accordance wii
the principles iaid dewn in the said Ind AS, ' _

* The financict statements are presented in Indian rupeas, which is the funclional currency of the ¢ompany and the cumency of the primer
“economic environmenf in which the company operates, . :
-, Thé financial stetements have been prapared on a historical cost bagis, except the following assets and liabllifies:

'|'} © Certain financial assets such as Investments are measured at fair market volue frefer account policy regarding financial insfrurments),
) Plant. property and equipment are measured at histofical cost concepl method,

2 FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF Ind AS : _
The.comipany has resiated the financial statement as ot 1st April 2019 (opening). being the transition date, on the following basis;

. The amaunt of fransition reserve (component of retained earings) arising on the same is given below:
oa) Al tangible assets, Including poperty, olant and equipments, and intangible asssets were taken af historical cost and hence no
: adjustments is required in financial statements, . ’

b) Investments have been assessed at fair valyes,
Exemipfions awdiled as per Ind AS 101:
1) Paist business cormbination;

The company has elected not to apply ind AS 103-Business combination retrospeciively to pass business combinaiion that accured
belore the transifion date of 01-Apiik2019 consequently, the company has kepi the same classification for the past business combination
as in s GAAP financial statements, :

2)  ‘Propety, Plant ond Equipments: :
The company has elected to measure the PPE ai historical cost method as was prevailing in the previous fingncial statements.

3] Investments in Subsidicries & Associotes : '
There is no subsidiary of the company.,

4) Falr value of financial Asseis and Libilifies:
As par the Ind AS exemption, the company has not fair valued the Fnancial assets and libilities retrospectively and measured the same
prospactively.

SIGNIFICANT HEMS OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

(a) Basis of Accovnting:
The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historieed cost convention, in accordance with applicabls Accounting Standards,
for recognition of Income and expenditure mercaniile systems of accounting is followed .

(b) Use of Estimates - - .
The preparation of financial stadements in under Indian Accounting Slundaid Ind AS) requires management fo make estimates and
assumptions that effect the reported siulements of assels and liakilities and the disclosure of confingent liabilities on the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of rovenue and axpenses duing e yeor. The actual resuits could ditter from these estimates.
Any revision to accounting estimates is recagnized praspactively in curent and fuiure parlods.

(c} Propeny,Plant & Equipmenk
Property, Planl & Equipment arg stated at cost and / or revalued cost less depraciction.

{d} Depreciation:
. Depreciafion has been provided on straighl line method ot the rates and basls presciibed In Schedule Il to the Companies Acl, 2013 to
~witte off assets up te 95% of uriginal cost. '
{e) Investmenis:
. Invesiments are stated at fair market values.
) Dividand .
No Dividend has been decleared Ly Ihe Company fluring the year. ’
(9] Valuatlon of inventories ' .
Stock of Shares and Securities are valved af lower of cost or estimated realisable valye,
{y Cunlingent Llabilites .
Lisputed liabilities and claims ageinst the Compeny including claims by Toxation Autharitics pending in oppeals are feated as
contingent licbilitics and are not provided fur ardd are shewn by ways of notes.

i) Taxes onIncome -
Tax expenses for the relevant period comprises of curent fox and defered tax. Deferred Tox Assets is recognizad, subject to
consideration of prudence, on all timing difference Lalweg ggeble income ond accounting incoms that ariginate in ane pericd
and are copable of being reversed in ote or more suls & Y ~.- 5. The accumulated deferred tax liability is adjusted by npplying
the tak rates und lux laws applicable at the year end,
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et Mo cimm Brato st INSENIE U8Gd UM Joint Venture Agreement with M/s Ultra Home
Construction Lid. for construction of Residenticl Housing Projecit in the name and style of "Amarpall Grand" ot Greater Noida ot Plof No.GH 09,
Secior Z?h:: -l Greater Noidg, The land measuring 11.3 Acras approx, originally Giloted in the name of Bihardjl spat Udyog Lid. To facilitale the
. transaction bank accounts was opened in the name of Biharifl Ispat Udyog Lid. with Allahabad Bank, Anand Viker, Delhi where deposits were
received from advance booking ete. and utilised for paymend of Land Dues and other project expenses, Since, all such fransactions were done
\f?r the Joint Yenture hencs, not. accountad for in the bocks of the Company as the same gre accounted in the books of the oforesaid Join
enture, . :

. 3 Contingent Llabilities not provided for In raspact of: : .
a. Corporate guarantees lssyed in favoyr of 1V partner s/s Arnrapali Grand for R$.80,00,00,000 (Rs. 80,00,00,000

b Corporate guarantees issued in favoyr of Loan obiained by Group Company M/s, Mauria Vavog LimHed Rs.284,00,000 {R5.284,00,000)

¢ Comorgte guarantees lssued in favoyr of QD limit obfained by Group Company M/s. Taanz fashion India Privole Limited Rs.450,00.000
- [Rs.850,00.000) _ '
d. Comorate guarantess issued in favour of Lean obtained by Group Company M/s, Jofindra Steel & Tubes Limited Rs.301,00,000

(Rs.301,00.000)
e.  Corporate guaranieas issped in favoir of OD imit abtcined by us M/s Biharijl Ispaf Ydvog Limited Rs.| 6.00,00.000/-

47 A. The Income fax departiment has caried oyt a search and seizer operation on 0%th september 2010, U/S 132 of the Income Tax Act,
1961"[Act)", the Income Tox Beparimnet have reassessed the Income from Assessment year .2005-06, 10 2010-11 u/s 143(3) rw.s, 153A of the
' Act, and roised the following demands, against which Commissioner of income Tax Appeals "CIT-(A), AT ond High Court have given

~ substantial relief, After adjusting the relief allowed by the “CIT-{A}", ITAT and High Court there rerncin no demand payable ot on date.

. However ihe Incon‘_ne Tax Department has preferred appedals against the order of the » High Court’ before the ' Hon'ble Suprem court. -

Tax on Additiona ]?r:ggerzt O:ss':gggg’g:l Dermand pending eggfr:agtf’ter
Asgsessment Year income assessed M after CIT appeai P 2
: disputed in Appeals the date of Effoct ITAT appeal
pe assessment " Effect
2007-08 ' 37,373,455 26,801,712 Nl i

B The Income 1ax department ¢lso caried out o .seorch and seizer operation on 7th of August 2013, U/8 132 of the income Tax Act,
' 1261"ACt)", the lncome_Tax Department have seized a bunch of documents. The Company has filled the required returns, u/s 153 A of the
A'c_t the Income Tax Depcdmenf have reassessed the Income from Assessment year ,2008-09, fo 20194 U/s 143(3) rws. 1534 of the Acl,
and raised the following demands, again_st which Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals have given substantial relief, Aﬂér adjusting the

relief allqwed by the "CIT-(A)}" and "ITAT" there remains ng demand payable as on cate.
C Income Tax Retumn of the compdny for ihe AY 2019-20 has not been filed fill date and tax and intarest thereon has not been deposited.

D No Gst has beern charged by the Company on sales of Fiats as company is not Developer but sold after purchase from the Developer

§ - The Contlngent Provision agldlinst Standard Assets @ 0.30%, gs per Notification No-DNBR.PD.CC.NO.002 / 03.10.001 /201415 issued by RBl, made in
earlier year is sufficient to meet the requirement as per the hotification, hence no more provision is made duing the vear,

: 3{1} The Reserve bank of India vide its nofification dated/2010 has made it mandatory that the Non Banking Financial Companies shall not invest
inta capital of any parnership firm. ond the parinership firms where company is partner are into real estate project which involves various other
legisictive approvals . however the company has decided net to porficipate in any new ventures in the existing Partnership Firm.

+

The Loan and invesiment made by the company has excesded the EXPOSUIE Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bark of Indig, the company s
trying to get the same corrected,

s(ii)

7 The market valve of following quoted invesiments have been declined substantiaily. However, in the oplnion of the monagsment no pravision
for diminution in value is required since these invesliments are not of strateglc impertance 1o the company. The deciine in markef value of
Investments is considered to be tempaorary: :

. v Decreass In
c .
Name of the Company No, of shares market value
Oswal Agro Furen. Lid, ' ) ) L) | 34628
|©nida Finance Limitad . 300 13,770
_ _ ' Total _1400] —  i7,798
8 Inthe opinion of the managemet, curant assets, loans and advances will hive o veiye on realisation in the ordinary coune of business o
imosst soual fo the amount af which thay e slated. The balances of sunichiy debtors, sundry creditorns ond loans and advoncas are however.

subject to confimmations cinel cidjustmeants, it any Moresver o cEran partles have boun squuied off duing the year by making

lournal entrias on the basis of letter fram borrower
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T b 2z LTS IRTRIRING 10 DB exeluied Rs 2,59,75000/-  [Rs.3,33,25000) agalnst which advances given Rs. 2,59,7500

. (Rs. 3,33,25000)
10 Defered Tox Assefs hos basn creoied o
S PARTICULAR _ ' ] 1 Ason

| . - AsOn( .04.20_‘!._9 Forthe year - | '31.03.2020
Depraciafion - (4428 ' {4754 . T 14901
- Provision for Doubiful Debts & Loans S 390.829) ¢ (27,826} 363003
Unabsorbed Lang Term Capltol Lcss ""-.22 1 16 AT 4 T 1) IR A Yy |
Unabsorbed Businass Loss A : : <<% i - <R
- [Nt deferred fox asset R 403519 701142 1,109,668
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Tt T et reg e " SHARLIISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

T RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (AS IDENTIFIED BY THE MANAGEMENT), AS REQUIRED &Y ACCOUNTING STANDARD
. ‘A5-18" ARE GIVEN BELOW: :

* R |} LIST OF RELATED PARTY
L {a} Whare control exists:« .
() Jotindra Steel & Tubes Lid, {xiv} Valshnodevi Propertiss vt Lid.
- -~ (i) Bihadji spat Ugyog Limited . {xv} VK, Flats Py, Lid.
o () Srinarayan Ra} Kumar Marchants |1, (xvi) Taanz Fashion India Pvi.Ltd
{iv) . Mayria Udyey Limited {xwvii) Biharlji Fancy Fibers & Fabrlcs Lid.
(v} J.5.T. Engineering Services Ltd. ' {xvii) Bhama Properties (P) Lid,
(vi) Saroj Metal Works Private Ltd. {ixx} Uidayanchal Leasing Exports (P) Ltd,
{vii} Chakra Expoils (P) Ltd. {300 Puranmal Foods India (P} Lig.
(viit} Ram Forgings Pvt. Ltd. i) Vee Emm [nfotecenter Pvt. Lid.
(X} SSKS Estates Private Limited {(xxI) Bihariji Land & Houslng Pvi.Ltd
(x} VL Estates {P) Ltd. {xuiliy SKD Estates Put. Lid,
{xi) Aakshi Exports (P) Ltd. {xxiv) Deapak Hotels (P} Ltd,
(xif) Sri Narayan Steel Industries Pvt, Lid, {xo0v) SSKE BUILD WELL Put, (id.
{xil) Sureka Tube Industries Pwi. Ltd, ] {o0vi) VEM Estates Pui, Ltd
(b} Key Management Personnel - Mr. N.K.Sureka (Managing Diractor)
. Mr. R K Sharma (CFO)
Veena Aggarwal

*  Dhiraj Arora
Rannveer Singh Rishi

{c) Relative of Key Management Personnel

{with whom transaction hava taken place during the Mrs. Despa Sureka
year), : .
Mrs, P L Sureka
: . Richa Surekha
(d) Gther related parties NIt
R || TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES
iTYPEOF DESCRIPTION OF THE TRANSAGTION VOLUME OF THE TRANSAGTIONS AMOUNT OUTSTANDING
" IRELATED . RECEIVABLE / (PAYABLE)
PARTY Current Year | Pravious Year Current Yoar | Previous Year
Whers Canirol |investment made {Partnership} ] i - - | . i -
Exists Léans & Advances given ) 125,864,510 18,313,298 53 370,450.00 130,993,044
Loans & Advances raceived back G 208,864,899 126,533,000 - -
Loan taksn T o 20,345,000 . - 20,120,889.0 -
Loan repajd I A A 230,000 - - -
Intarest received T ) C T 5,063,138 12,013,934 - .
) Interest paid ) ) ) 6,643 i i R ~
H Cemmission received N RS ' T ; iy -
: Rent recaived C T ' - . -
] Purchases of goods / Shares = T I ) . ' - -
; Payment of statutory dues by related pary on our behalr| T o i T -
; Sale of Goods 7 Shares ] S j e j . i ’ -
! - |Ralmbursemams ) i T - e - ) -
r key  [Directors’Fee T ‘ " 8,500 3.250] ; -
*‘Management [Loan teken i s [ N N - ) -
* ' Personnel  [Fomunsration i - ' 426,600 748871 ' T
! Cther Relafed |Purcheses of goods f Shares ~ K s - o N T
' Patty  [Salé of Goods / Shares T I -

NOTE: 1 In respect.of above parties, there is no provision for doubtfl dobts B3 on 319 March, 2020 and nu amount hag
been written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from them,
2 Qut of above cartain iransaction requires approval from members and Central Government, which are yet to be
. taken.
12 The Company s a pariner in M/s Amrapali Grand and Rashi Davelopers as on 31.3.2020 as per note no.13 of the Balance
; Sheet . The Profit and Loss has not been accounted for &s the accounts of the above firms have not been received by the
; Company.
' 23 Significant material ordars passad by regulalars : Hen'ble Supreme Court of India, vide its order df 14.10.2019 in the case of
. DBikram Chalterji & Ors (Pefltioner's) vs Union Of India & Qrs. ( Respondent) has dealt with Firancial transection of Amrapali
¢ Group of Companies with various companies including Sureka Group of Companies, has orderad Mg. Director & Father &
: brother of the Mg, Director to deposit a sum of Rs.167 Crores [n the Registry of the Court on or before 30.11.2019. However the
- amcunt has not been deposited only the details of Properties have been submitted |, the case is stll pending befora Hon'ble,
“Supreme Court of india, However a specific liabliity of Rs. 7.22 Crorés have basn determined by the Forensic-Auditors &
- gonfimmed by the Hon'bla Suprame Gourt of Indla, provisions of which, has not been made In the Books of accounts for the
o7 ended 31.3.2020.
: 14 Sundary Debtors of Rs. 2 Crores has baen written off during the year for the szles of shares made during 2018-2018 to Shri Shir
. priya and Ajay Kumar at prasent for which no correspondes is availbale with the Companry,
- 15 No Agreement for Loans and advances givenftaken is at present aviailbale Wﬁ@mgny

23N

For Biharijs tspnoy Lg! gl imited For

Bihari;, ]
T speg Udyap Limiteq

e

™
Directarp




o 1T bl M TTIRILS. A UG Jookauwn was aeciatad by the Govarnment of India waf March 24, 2020 due {o out-bregk of
Covld-19 pandemic which was extended In phases upto May 31, 2020. This pandemic has resulted [n significant dscrease in
B __aconomtc activities across all the sactors incliuding that of our company. The Company has considerad 1he possible effects thal
"' may result from the COVID- 19 pandemic on the carrylng value of property, plant and equipment, inventories, raceivables and
other assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible furure uncertaintles in the global aconamic conditions

. because of this pandamlc, the Company, as at the data of approval of these financlal statemen has used internal and extarnal
. gources of information and conciuded that no adjustments are requlred to the financial resulls.Given the dynamlc nature of

: pandemlc lhe Company will continue 1o monitor tha devaloplng scenario for any materlal changes ' '

] 17 Eaming Per Share;

Particulars ‘Gurrentyear | Pravious year

Profit after tax as per Proflt and Loss Account “f=" 15,294,875 -~ 31;875.623

. Average number of Equttz Shares {Face va alue) of 6,000,000 “5,000,000
'_ Baslu and Difuted EPS (in rupeses) i - 2.55 5,31

' 18 Frgures for the pne\rtous year have been regrouped and racast wherever necassary and figures in brackets represent previous

: _ yearﬁgurss
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‘a” g 2 BIHARWI ISPAT UDYQG LIMITED
+, 19 Additlonal Information: ' AR A R I A

Quaﬂﬂlqﬂ\!e Defails: : *
R R . OPENING 5TOCKS PURCHASES - | SALES\ Transterred fo Investment CLOSING STOCKS
. _Hame of tem UNITS MR B ol YrTrp— ety Ay e - -
| _ GUANTITY m::um - QUANTITY AM;UNT QUANTITY AM;IJHI QUANTITY AMR(:UNT
. “THR. Coll | mr ' L I TToee] T 0806988 ey asmdg3e2| a9l 2.064.300
Trading — ; L rrrre—————— - - . : . -
Goods  |MSBar | My ey 331 18,557,087 - 5311 18784479
- RMC " | MR o Toae] T 4496,800] 1,049 4,706,400 _
- "' : T IETB]  43.560.8001 | 2,629  63.339.440 49| 2,064,300
Nsharesa | 7 T YA T A W e st A T S e
' [Securties | 661547 3sse21211 0 L o LT - | - $61,547 35,5?4,13?
Tk Nos. 861,547 3556212 T 3576]  63.500.800 25%| 63339440l T edibvel a7 5ua37
- (755137)]  (85,538,258)[ (4450)  jads00)] (98,040]|  {50,000,000) (661547}  (35.562,121)
' (_c) C.LF. Yalue of import & F.O.B. Value of Export Nil {Nil)
{d) Earnings, Expenditure and remitfance on account of dividend In foreign currency ~- . Nil {Nil)
:As per cur repert atfached . o f k
For SENSONS - / _ oAl V-
'CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS - , E—5y> .
A, - (N. K. SUFEKA) { VEENA AGARWAL)
P : : =\ MANAGING DIRECTOR LIRECTOR
"(5.KJAINY - ' ' DIN:00054929 DIN: 00060415
:PARTNER . ; - f‘t h —
UDIN: 20082843AAAADB2791 ' : {RANJANA INDOLIA) (R.K.SHARMA)
. Place-: New Delhi ' ACS 36216 ’ CFO
Date :29.07.2020 o ' COMPANY SECRETARY




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED,
CIN: L2/7109DL1974PLC00/047

(FORM NO. MGT-11)
Proxy Form
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

1. Name:..ooooiiiii i

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 46" Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on Saturday, 26" September 2020 at 12:00 noon at 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43nehru Place,
New Delhi-110019 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Sl Resolution(s) For Against
No.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. | Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2020
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. | To Re-appoint Sh. Veena Aggarwal (DIN: 00060415 ) Director liable to retire by
rotation

3. | To appoint M/s Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN:15328N),
Mohali as the Statutory Auditors in place of M/s SENSONS

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4 | To re-appoint Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (DIN: 00054929) as , Managing Director of
the Company for a period of 5 years wef 01-08-2020.

5 | To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013
Signed this ......... dayof.......... 2020.
Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of first proxy holder (s)

Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED,
CIN: L2/7109DL1974PLC00/047

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or
all of the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1974PLCO007047
602, Chiranjiv Tower 43nehru Place New Delhi -110019

Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

| hereby record my presence at the 45th Annual General Meeting held at Registered Office of the
Company at 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place New Delhi -110019 on Saturday, 26
September 2020 at 12:00 Noon.

Member’s/proxy’s Name

Member’s/proxy’s Signature

No. of Shares:

Folio No./DP Id No*./ Client Id Number*

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

(FOR INSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

NOTICE

1. Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the admission slips with them when they come to the
meeting and hand them over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them.

2. Shareholders intending to require any information to be explained in the meeting are requested to inform
the company at least 7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so that the papers relating thereto may be
made available if the Chairman permits such information to be furnished.

3. Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their address, if any to
the company.

4, Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the venue of the AGM.



BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED,
CIN: L2/7109DL1974PLC00/047

Form No. MGT- 12
Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 1090f the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED

Registered Office: Room No.- 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
Venue of 45th AGM: 602, Chiranjiv Tower 43 Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019

CIN: L27109DL1974PLC007047

BALLOT PAPER

S. Particulars Details
No.
1 | Name of the first named Shareholder (In Block Letters)
2 | Postal address
3 | Registered Folio No./ *Client ID No. (*applicable to investors
holding shares in dematerialized form)
4 | Class of Share Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to
the said resolutions in the following manner:

No. of | assent

I dissent
Shares to the
S. No. | Item No.s .| from the
held by resoluti .
resolution
me on

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31stMarch, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

2. To Re-appoint Smt. Veena Aggarwal (DIN: 00060415) Director liable to
retire by rotation

3 To appoint M/s Charanjit Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(FRN:15328N), Mohali as the Statutory Auditors in place of M/s SENSONS.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4, To re-appoint Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka (DIN: 00054929) Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 5 years wef 01-08-2020.

5. To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties u/s 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Place:
Date: (Signature of the shareholder)




BIHARIJI ISPAT UDYOG LIMITED,
CIN: L2/7109DL1974PLC00/047

NOTES/INSTRUCTIONS:

For Members opting for e-voting:

The Company is pleased to announce that it is offering remote e-voting facility as an alternate, for Members to
enable them to cast their vote electronically instead of voting at the venue of AGM through physical ballots.
For the procedure to be followed for remote e-voting by Members, kindly refer to Notes 13 of the Notice dated
September04, 2019.

Last date for remote e-voting is the close of working hours (05:00 P.M.) on 25" September, 2020.

For Members opting to vote by Physical Ballot:

A shareholder desiring to exercise his/her vote by physical ballot are required to be physically present at the
venue of the AGM and can give his/her assent or dissent in the ballot paper attached herewith the Notice of
AGM. At the time of physical voting at the venue of the AGM, the ballot paper shall be duly filled and
completed and be dropped in the ballot box kept at the AGM venue. Company has appointed a scrutinizer for
confirming that the voting through physical ballot paper is being done in a fair and transparent manner.
Shareholder can send proxy as well instead of attending the AGM personally and the proxy can vote on his/her
behalf. Proxy can vote only after submitting duly filled and signed Proxy Forms. Shareholder/Proxy are
requested to bring alongwith them, the attendance slip, Proxy Form(only in case Proxy attends meeting) and
his/her copy of Annual Report and Notice.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the number of shares registered in the name of members as on 19"
September, 2020.

Kindly note that the members can opt only one mode for voting i.e. either by Physical Ballot at the venue of
AGM or Remote E- Voting. If you are opting for remote e-voting, then do not vote by Physical Ballot also and
vice versa. However, in case member(s) cast their vote both by Physical Ballot and e-voting, then voting done
through e-voting shall prevail.

The results declared alongwith Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s Web-site
www.biharijiispat.com, notice board of the company and on the web-site of the CDSL within two days of the
passing of the Resolutions at AGM of the Company held on Saturday, 26th September, 2020 and
communicated to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd where the shares of the company are listed.



http://www.biharijiispat.com/

